

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA  
+ + + + +  
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD  
+ + + + +  
MEETING

-----:
IN THE MATTER OF: :
:
Salma, Inc. t/a :
Red Lounge Hookah : Fact-Finding
2013 14th Street, NW : Hearing
Retailer CN :
License No. 76011 :
Assault with intent to kill:
inside the establishment :
Case No. 14-251-00218 :
-----:

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Board met in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Hearing Room, Reeves Building, 2000 14th Street N.W., Washington, D.C., Chairperson Ruthanne Miller, presiding.

PRESENT:
RUTHANNE MILLER, Chairperson
NICK ALBERTI, Member
DONALD BROOKS, Member
HECTOR RODRIGUEZ, Member

ALSO PRESENT:

MAUREEN ZANIEL, District of Columbia

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22

P R O C E E D I N G S

12:58 p.m.

CHAIR MILLER: I am calling Case number 14-251-00218. So good afternoon. I am very sorry you had to wait so long. That hearing just was lengthy. There was a lot more there than we anticipated. Anyway, we are here now on the Red Lounge Hookah case and why don't we start with introductions starting on my right. Wait a second. I will just tell you that you don't have to stand. The microphone is on the table, so it is easier to hear you if you don't.

MR. BAH: My name is Amadou Bah. I am the owner of the Red Lounge.

MR. CAMPBELL: Antonio Campbell, security detail.

CHAIR MILLER: What is your last name?

MR. CAMPBELL: Campbell.

CHAIR MILLER: Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: That's right.

1 CHAIR MILLER: That's your last  
2 name? Okay. And how are you related?

3 MR. CAMPBELL: Security detail.

4 CHAIR MILLER: Thank you.

5 OFFICER BURSTER: Good afternoon,  
6 I am Officer David Burster with MPD. I work  
7 midnights in PSA 305.

8 CHAIR MILLER: It's Officer  
9 Burster?

10 OFFICER BURSTER: Yes ma'am.

11 CHAIR MILLER: Okay. Thank you  
12 for hanging in here. I understand that our  
13 investigator couldn't be here, so I'd like to  
14 start with you if you were, were you at the  
15 Red Lounge Hookah at the time of this  
16 incident?

17 OFFICER BURSTER: Yes ma'am. I  
18 was the first officer on the scene.

19 CHAIR MILLER: Oh, alright, good.  
20 Do you want to talk to us about that then?

21 OFFICER BURSTER: We got a call  
22 for a stabbing in front of this location, 2013

1 14th Street NW. When I pulled up, a couple  
2 other officers pulled up as well, right when  
3 I pulled up and we noticed that there was a  
4 large crowd in front of the establishment  
5 probably close to 50 maybe 75 patrons. We  
6 didn't know where the victim was at the time  
7 because we just saw the large crowd. We had  
8 to kind of push our way through the crowd and  
9 that's when we found the victim lying on the  
10 ground. There was a couple other citizens who  
11 had their shirts off putting pressure on the  
12 wounds at which time we immediately called for  
13 an ambulance. Tried to push the crowd back  
14 because we needed a passageway when the  
15 ambulance got there so they can directly get  
16 him into the ambulance and straight to the  
17 hospital because, just from what I saw, it  
18 wasn't looking good for him.

19 CHAIR MILLER: And then what  
20 happened? Did the person survive?

21 OFFICER BURSTER: He did survive,  
22 yes. His girlfriend, who was also a victim

1 too, was stabbed I believe one time in the  
2 left arm.

3 CHAIR MILLER: And how did the  
4 establishment react to this fight, knifing, or  
5 whatever you want to call it?

6 OFFICER BURSTER: They were  
7 helpful with us. In this kind of situation  
8 where such a stabbing and servitude, we have  
9 to notify everybody. We notified ABRA, the  
10 watch commander, I believe the night watch  
11 holder at cruiser 28 responded, the  
12 detectives. So there is a lot going on at the  
13 scene trying to get information from  
14 everybody, witnesses, who saw the stabbing,  
15 what did the suspect look like, which  
16 direction, first most, I mean the most  
17 important thing is getting that victim to the  
18 hospital to take care of his wounds and make  
19 sure he survives. At which time after the  
20 victim went to the hospital, we started trying  
21 to interview, find out, put pieces together,  
22 what happened, talked to the security guard

1 who was working the door in front of the  
2 establishment because he was standing right  
3 there. The assault took place approximately  
4 5 to 10 feet from there. And from what he  
5 told me, he saw the victim, and there was 3  
6 suspects, got into a verbal altercation, they  
7 were arguing outside. At which time he  
8 doesn't know which one had the knife pulled  
9 out and stabbed him several times in the chest  
10 and in the neck. When we talked to the  
11 girlfriend, we found out that the verbal  
12 altercation first occurred inside. From the  
13 video you can see the suspects with the  
14 girlfriend, kind of talking, and I guess that  
15 is how it started because the male victim  
16 advised the suspects she's with me. And I  
17 guess that is when they started getting into  
18 a little verbal altercation. Nothing physical  
19 inside. And then you can see both parties  
20 exiting the establishment. You can see them  
21 still from the outside, because the camera is  
22 inside, but you can see it pointed from the

1 outside window. Arguing still some more. And  
2 then all of a sudden you see everyone going at  
3 it, but you can't really see the knife, you  
4 can just see people fighting.

5 CHAIR MILLER: Did they ever find  
6 the knife?

7 OFFICER BURSTER: No.

8 CHAIR MILLER: Okay. And so the  
9 belief that it was a knife was based on what  
10 people told you?

11 OFFICER BURSTER: The girlfriend  
12 saw the knife.

13 CHAIR MILLER: Okay.

14 OFFICER BURSTER: Unfortunately,  
15 when the suspects took off running, they  
16 didn't drop it.

17 CHAIR MILLER: Right.

18 OFFICER BURSTER: We canvassed the  
19 area to see if we could find it but,  
20 unfortunately, we weren't able to find  
21 anything.

22 CHAIR MILLER: Do you have an

1 opinion about whether that knife had been in  
2 the establishment?

3 OFFICER BURSTER: In my opinion,  
4 yes, just because within the timeframe of them  
5 in the video inside the establishment and just  
6 walking straight outside, and you still see  
7 them in the camera and with it happening  
8 within minutes, no doubt that the knife was on  
9 him.

10 CHAIR MILLER: Are there  
11 questions? Mr. Brooks?

12 MR. BROOKS: Yes, thank you. Did  
13 anyone from the lounge call the police?

14 OFFICER BURSTER: I believe that  
15 was one of the witnesses who was actually in  
16 front of the establishment I guess when the  
17 stabbing happened. One of the citizens called  
18 911.

19 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I guess they  
20 used a cell phone.

21 OFFICER BURSTER: Yes sir.

22 MR. BROOKS: Okay. And no one from

1 the establishment, as far as you know?

2 OFFICER BURSTER: As far as I  
3 know, no.

4 MR. BROOKS: Okay. And did you  
5 interview the owners that night, that morning?

6 OFFICER BURSTER: I believe this  
7 gentleman right here he was there that night,  
8 I talked to him that night.

9 MR. BROOKS: He was the security  
10 person?

11 OFFICER BURSTER: Yes I talked to  
12 the one security who was working the front  
13 door of the establishment. I talked to him,  
14 he was the one who witnessed the verbal  
15 altercation and the physical.

16 MR. BROOKS: Okay now was he  
17 cooperative?

18 OFFICER BURSTER: Yes he was  
19 cooperative.

20 MR. BROOKS: Thank you Madam Chair.

21 CHAIR MILLER: Okay. Thank you.

22 Others? Why don't we turn to Mr. Campbell or

1 Mr. Bah if you want to respond to what your  
2 version is or your impressions or what  
3 happened that night?

4 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, as far as  
5 calling 911 yes the owner was one of the  
6 witnesses that called 911 as also stated in  
7 the report. As far as the knife, you know I  
8 can't say whether or not it was inside or not  
9 because they do get searched, patted down at  
10 the entrance. I know it was between a quick  
11 second but what it normally does is they know  
12 they are going to be searched so they normally  
13 hide stuff like on the outside because they  
14 know they are going to be searched you know  
15 prior to coming inside. So as far as the  
16 answer to whether or not the knife is in there  
17 or not you know to me it's very difficult that  
18 seconds is, but we couldn't identify the knife  
19 on the video that altercation did you know  
20 exchange from inside but it dealt with which  
21 was the owner seen on the camera talking to  
22 one of the suspects to let him know we don't

1 do this here so he said everything was okay.  
2 He left, when he left security was advised to  
3 walk to the door just to make sure that they  
4 don't escalate it outside, which they did and  
5 you know as who is suspect you know aiming you  
6 know apparently to look want to get a stab was  
7 like was a risk you know to take right there  
8 so they did not at that time but afterwards we  
9 did, the owner you know contacted emergency  
10 and apparently seen on video security seen  
11 running to look for the closest cruiser which  
12 is like in front of the Subway.

13 With that incident it is very  
14 complicated and I did everything possible  
15 because I wasn't working that night but I was  
16 there just minutes left after I left and as  
17 soon as I learned I came to run video  
18 surveillance so that deputy detective had it  
19 at that time because I was the one who  
20 installed cameras in that particular location.  
21 So they got the video footage and see the  
22 suspect that night and get back like it wasn't

1     like 2 weeks later.  So I gave him as much  
2     cooperative as I can because I didn't witness  
3     it, but on the footage, yes.

4                   CHAIR MILLER:  So would your video  
5     capture someone hiding the knife in front of  
6     the establishment?

7                   MR. CAMPBELL:  No because my video  
8     point outside to the front door entrance and  
9     what happened, the door was open, it's letting  
10    people out, because it's closing hours.  So  
11    while people was asked to leave, that's when  
12    the incident took place outside.  So you could  
13    see from a side angle of the person, one male  
14    suspect, you know, but you can't see if he had  
15    a knife, you can't see much about the other  
16    doors, which is the entrance doors, to remain  
17    open to let people out.

18                  CHAIR MILLER:  Oh, I see.  Right.  
19    Okay.

20                  MR. CAMPBELL:  It's very hard to  
21    tell after he go, the altercation happened  
22    exactly behind the door.

1 CHAIR MILLER: Okay, so you have  
2 somebody at the front door patting people  
3 down, right?

4 MR. CAMPBELL: That's correct.

5 CHAIR MILLER: What else do they  
6 do? Just pat down, or is it --

7 MR. CAMPBELL: Okay, I have 2  
8 person at the door, one to check ID and one to  
9 pat down. So as soon as you come, you check  
10 ID, you know, you turn, you get pat down.

11 CHAIR MILLER: So is it possible  
12 that they could miss a small knife?

13 MR. CAMPBELL: Well --

14 CHAIR MILLER: If they put it in  
15 their shoe, or if they put it in their --

16 MR. CAMPBELL: As I said it is a  
17 very difficult question, but what I do ensure  
18 moving forward, I have a metal detector in  
19 place now --

20 CHAIR MILLER: Okay.

21 MR. CAMPBELL: So even if it is a  
22 small knife or any type of silverware, it will

1 detect it.

2 CHAIR MILLER: Okay.

3 MR. CAMPBELL: So that's what  
4 measurements were put in place.

5 CHAIR MILLER: Okay. That is  
6 good, so you did that after this --

7 MR. CAMPBELL: I did that  
8 immediately after the stabbing.

9 CHAIR MILLER: You have questions?  
10 Mr. Short?

11 MR. SHORT: Good afternoon. How  
12 far outside of the front door did the stabbing  
13 actually take place in feet and inches?

14 MR. CAMPBELL: Like immediately  
15 behind the door. Like in front of cross,  
16 that's the cross road, as soon as you step  
17 outside to your right behind the door. So it  
18 is just maybe --

19 MR. SHORT: Two feet? Foot and a  
20 half?

21 MR. CAMPBELL: Two steps, three  
22 steps? It's not that far, but it's away from

1 the door.

2 MR. SHORT: Okay the officer  
3 testified that he thinks that the person had  
4 the knife inside the establishment. Is that  
5 possible?

6 MR. CAMPBELL: From my knowledge,  
7 no. I go over the video, I go over it again,  
8 and see them physical always hide stuff in  
9 flower pot outside and behind whatever they  
10 can.

11 MR. SHORT: We now that you know  
12 that, will you have your team search those  
13 places outside of the door --

14 MR. CAMPBELL: On that particular  
15 night I was not working, I visited, just to  
16 stop by, and I left. As soon as I learned of  
17 the incident, I come right back.

18 MR. SHORT: Again, the question  
19 that I am asking you is will now you check the  
20 flower pots or whatever you have in front  
21 outside where someone could hide a weapon.

22 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes that is my duty

1 and I do it. And so I don't let guards or  
2 nobody tell me, I personally do it myself. I  
3 am more like the action and on scene and  
4 always find out what is going on so I don't  
5 hear out of a mouth and stay in my bed and get  
6 a phone call and hey, hey, that's what  
7 happened. No. I make sure I do it  
8 personally.

9 MR. SHORT: So you are saying that  
10 the new measures that you put in with the  
11 metal detectors, this shouldn't happen  
12 anymore.

13 MR. CAMPBELL: I also fired all  
14 the staff and implemented different certified  
15 people so I take different measures also with  
16 that metal detector. And with me presently  
17 being there as every opening operation, this  
18 under my watch, it wouldn't have happened.

19 MR. SHORT: So the new people you  
20 hired, have they had certified training or how  
21 did they get their training?

22 MR. CAMPBELL: They have certified

1 training from myself and from TIPS, host, and  
2 they are also active military Marines  
3 personnel.

4 MR. SHORT: I asked do they have  
5 training, who trained them?

6 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, they are  
7 trained from TIPS training and the security  
8 consultant that, if you see, that do the  
9 hosting. And they are already active training  
10 from the Marine Corps.

11 MR. SHORT: So did this happen  
12 after the incident, the training and the new  
13 policies?

14 MR. CAMPBELL: No. I am after,  
15 these was not the guys I had. After I came  
16 back to take over the detail, I get different  
17 guys who are different in every means. If I  
18 was there personally, I would have intervened  
19 even if there is a sharp object I would  
20 intervene because I think saving a life is  
21 better than you standing watching it. So  
22 there is different you know manners you know

1 from different people who are trained. Having  
2 an active duty and guys who train you know to  
3 go by directives they would not stand and  
4 witness that like previously you know maybe a  
5 night or two you know, I know it's not in our  
6 jurisdiction but it make the scene where we  
7 have a thousand feet up and down.

8 MR. BROOKS: Okay that's good now  
9 let me ask you this, what about our RDO does  
10 your employer or maybe I need to ask the  
11 licensee. Do you have RDO Contract with MPD?

12 MR. BAH: No we don't have a  
13 contract.

14 MR. SHORT: What is the occupancy  
15 of your establishment?

16 MR. BAH: He is the one who  
17 contacts the police all the time now when we  
18 have like some event he call, he sends them  
19 email and we respond. They are in contact and  
20 he showed me the email.

21 MR. SHORT: Okay I guess what I'm  
22 going to ask you, have you had any like this;

1       how long have you owned this establishment?

2                       MR. BAH: I have been here for  
3       thirteen years.

4                       MR. SHORT: And have you had any  
5       other incidents like this in your thirteen  
6       years?

7                       MR. BAH: No.

8                       MR. SHORT: First time?

9                       MR. BAH: Yes it did. This one is  
10      the first time, yes having this.

11                      MR. SHORT: Okay no further  
12      questions, Madam Chair.

13                      CHAIR MILLER: Okay, others Mr.  
14      Brooks?

15                      MR. BROOKS: Yes, just very  
16      quickly, do you guys have a security plan?

17                      MR. CAMPBELL: Yes we do.

18                      MR. BROOKS: Do we have a copy?

19                      MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

20                      MR. BROOKS: We do have a copy on  
21      file?

22                      MR. CAMPBELL: Yes sir.

1 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Do you wand  
2 patrons? Wandering, do you do that?

3 MR. CAMPBELL: What wandering? Yes I  
4 wand persons.

5 MR. BROOKS: You do wand?

6 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes it's a metal  
7 detector.

8 MR. BROOKS: You have a metal  
9 detector?

10 MR. CAMPBELL: No we wand.

11 MR. BROOKS: Were you wandering that  
12 night?

13 MR. CAMPBELL: No because this was  
14 just implemented after I sit down and I come  
15 to different structure and how to change this  
16 from reoccurring that is one, pretty much.

17 MR. BROOKS: Okay but before you  
18 were doing pat downs.

19 MR. CAMPBELL: We were doing pat  
20 downs.

21 MR. BROOKS: And you were doing pat  
22 downs that night?

1 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, they were  
2 doing pat downs, yes.

3 MR. BROOKS: And what about purses?  
4 Are purses searched?

5 MR. CAMPBELL: Yeah, purses are  
6 searched with a flashlight thoroughly, asked  
7 to remove all bottles and you know materials  
8 that look restrictive from the establishment.

9 MR. BROOKS: Yes, okay, I found a  
10 question Madam Chair, you are saying that  
11 there are occasions where someone may hide a  
12 knife or weapon in the flower pot?

13 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes down by the --

14 MR. BROOKS: I immediately outside  
15 the establishment?

16 MR. CAMPBELL: Not immediately  
17 outside not going to do it where we see, they  
18 would do it like we have trees and we have a  
19 flower pot by our establishment, so I have  
20 witnessed several times you know they do it,  
21 you know go and hide stuff.

22 MR. BROOKS: Okay so they are

1     hiding weapons in anticipation of something  
2     may occur outside and then they have to come  
3     outside and get the weapon and harm someone is  
4     that what you are saying?

5                   MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, but when that  
6     do happens in my watch I will immediately let  
7     them know that they can't come in. Like if a  
8     guy refused from handing over his knife and  
9     get it when he leave he can't come in pretty  
10    much for the rest of the night because if you  
11    can't cooperate with a simple directive you  
12    know in my watch it can't happen, it won't  
13    happen. So whenever it happens I immediately  
14    jumped on it when I saw it I immediately dealt  
15    with it right then and there.

16                   MR. BROOKS: Okay. Do you guys  
17    have live entertainment or is it DJ?

18                   MR. CAMPBELL: It's just regular  
19    amplified DJ.

20                   MR. BROOKS: DJ okay, thank you  
21    Madam Chair.

22                   CHAIR MILLER: Okay thank you Mr.

1 Brooks. Who else has questions?

2 MR: ALBERTI: I do.

3 CHAIR MILLER: Mr. Alberti, okay.

4 MEMBER ALBERTI: Have you seen this  
5 report, do you have a copy of the report?

6 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

7 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay. I just want  
8 to remind you, if you'll go to page 5 you will  
9 look at your history there. Now there's not  
10 much detail there but your history does show  
11 that this is not the first time we've had --

12 MR. CAMPBELL: I am sorry I do not  
13 have one of that on record, it wasn't, I  
14 didn't get one in the packet.

15 MEMBER ALBERTI: You didn't get  
16 page 5 in there?

17 MR. CAMPBELL: No I haven't got one  
18 of the physical history.

19 MEMBER ALBERTI: Well your history  
20 shows that, the answer earlier was has this  
21 happened before and the answer was no. I just  
22 want to remind you that yes we do keep tabs on

1       how many times we get reports of disorderly  
2       patrons, simple assaults, large fights, we get  
3       all that so just so you know.

4                   MR. CAMPBELL:  I can recall a  
5       simple assault would maybe be on me, if I am  
6       not wrong, at that time.

7                   MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't want to  
8       go into details, just when you hear, just  
9       don't give us the flip answer that this has  
10      never happened before because we know that  
11      things like this--

12                  MR. CAMPBELL:  I have never had a  
13      stabbing sir--

14                  MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, you have  
15      never had a stabbing but you've had assaults,  
16      you've had violent incidents, okay?  I just  
17      want to put that out there that we do have  
18      information, just to warn you.  Now, you said  
19      that security host training was given to your  
20      staff.  Do you know the company?

21                  MR. CAMPBELL:  It's in my notes--

22                  CHAIR MILLER:  I should say the, I

1     meant to say this earlier, in the event this  
2     is your first time at a fact finding hearing,  
3     there are different types of hearings, and  
4     this is a non-evidentiary hearing. Obviously,  
5     we didn't put you under oath or anything. I  
6     am just clarifying the kind of hearing this  
7     is, that you are not under oath, this is not  
8     an evidentiary hearing--

9                     MR. CAMPBELL:   Okay.

10                    CHAIR MILLER:   We are not  
11     prosecuting you, however, if information comes  
12     out here that we think is relative to  
13     forwarding onto OAG we could do that, but I  
14     wanted to just let you know what the context  
15     is. This is fairly informal. At this point,  
16     we would like to just find out what happened  
17     and what you have done since then.

18                    MR. CAMPBELL:   Okay. So the name  
19     of your security trainer?

20                    MR. CAMPBELL:   The security  
21     consultant NIS and Nightclub Security  
22     Consultant.

1 CHAIR MILLER: Who is it?

2 MEMBER ALBERTI: Nightclub

3 Security Consultant? That's the name of the  
4 company?

5 CHAIR MILLER: INC?

6 MR. CAMPBELL: Yeah, they are all  
7 over from California to--

8 MEMBER ALBERTI: Oh, okay.

9 MR. CAMPBELL: And the TIPS is  
10 from--

11 MEMBER ALBERTI: Do you remember  
12 the guy who did it? His name, who did the  
13 training?

14 MR. CAMPBELL: I may have it on  
15 the certifier, as a certifier, but not  
16 exactly. But I can get it to you.

17 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay, I am just  
18 curious and that may not be important here.

19 MR. CAMPBELL: We also have TIPS  
20 2.0 which is the latest version of TIPS, that  
21 is coded.

22 MEMBER ALBERTI: I want to go back

1 to the incident occur?

2 MR. CAMPBELL: Outside.

3 MEMBER ALBERTI: No, the verbal  
4 altercation.

5 MR. CAMPBELL: The verbal  
6 altercation happened inside.

7 MEMBER ALBERTI: Where inside?

8 MR. CAMPBELL: Immediately leaving  
9 the leaving the dance floor. Like, coming on  
10 the stairwell to come--

11 MEMBER ALBERTI: The stairwell  
12 upstairs, downstairs?

13 MR. CAMPBELL: The upstairs--

14 MEMBER ALBERTI: Let me look at it.  
15 I am sorry. I am not familiar with--

16 MR. CAMPBELL: I've got 2 floors.

17 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay 2 floors.

18 MR. CAMPBELL: So the top floor,  
19 we have pretty much a dance floor area and a  
20 stairwell that leads into the outside of the  
21 building. So the two complainants, they were  
22 leaving from the dance floor to get their

1 property to leave the building. So by some  
2 unknown means, they get into an a altercation  
3 with two male, which is the suspects, while  
4 they are passing.

5 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay. Is this  
6 close to the top of the stairs?

7 MR. CAMPBELL: It's immediately at  
8 the top of the stairs.

9 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay.

10 MR. CAMPBELL: So their exchange  
11 only lasts for a quick second. I can see them  
12 walking. On the way out, the complainants  
13 seen on video surveillance pointed and said  
14 something to one of the suspects. Bear in  
15 mind that after that first little whatever  
16 they had, exchange of words, and they walk  
17 away. While leaving the establishment, the  
18 suspect was standing at the top of the stairs  
19 while they ejected out.

20 MEMBER ALBERTI: Let's stop. We  
21 have this altercation at the top of the  
22 stairs, right? Who breaks it up?

1 MR. CAMPBELL: There wasn't an  
2 altercation, it was a quick second where it  
3 was angry words.

4 MEMBER ALBERTI: Excuse me, so you  
5 had the verbal altercation at the top of the  
6 stairs, right?

7 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

8 MEMBER ALBERTI: Did someone break  
9 it up or did it break up by itself?

10 MR. CAMPBELL: The owner  
11 personally went over there.

12 MEMBER ALBERTI: Mr. Bah went over  
13 and intervened and separated the two parties--

14 MR. CAMPBELL: And he told the  
15 suspects, he pretty much, in your words--

16 MR. HBAH: You can't do that here.

17 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay great.

18 MR. BAH: And then his hand he  
19 say--

20 MR. CAMPBELL: Okay, I got you,  
21 perfect.

22 MR. CAMPBELL: Immediately behind

1 the complainant. When they reach outside now-

2 -

3 MEMBER ALBERTI: So who went down  
4 the stairs first?

5 MR. CAMPBELL: The complainant  
6 went first and the suspect followed after.

7 MEMBER ALBERTI: The suspect was  
8 at the top of the stairs, the complainants  
9 when down.

10 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

11 MEMBER ALBERTI: So when did the  
12 suspect go down the stairs? Where were the  
13 complainants when the suspect started to exit?

14 MR. BAH: Actually I don't know  
15 what they discussed between the two but I saw  
16 him in the video because I was sitting in the  
17 video room I was watching everything that was  
18 going on. I have radio and I also call one of  
19 the security right away but.

20 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay so let's step  
21 back. So you were there when they were  
22 arguing.

1 MR. BAH: I saw in the video.

2 MEMBER ALBERTI: That they were  
3 arguing.

4 MR. BAH: I came right there and I  
5 address them. You cannot do this here.

6 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay, great,  
7 great.

8 MR. CAMPBELL: And then he hand me  
9 his hand like this.

10 MEMBER ALBERTI: Absolutely.

11 MR. CAMPBELL: He say, I'm out.

12 MEMBER ALBERTI: So then the people  
13 who got stabbed they were already out so they  
14 were walking down the stairs and the suspect  
15 was up there with you?

16 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes he stayed with  
17 me when I came and I talked to him and he say  
18 like this, he say I'm out.

19 MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay then so he  
20 left, where were the people who got stabbed  
21 when the suspect left.

22 MR. CAMPBELL: They were outside.

1                   MEMBER ALBERTI: They were already  
2 outside? How much time had elapsed do you know  
3 by the time the suspect?

4                   MR. CAMPBELL: Three seconds four  
5 seconds.

6                   MR. BAH: I mean it was like.

7                   MR. CAMPBELL: Enough time for them  
8 to go down the stairs.

9                   MR. BAH: It was like less than one  
10 minute.

11                   MEMBER ALBERTI: So I don't want to  
12 belabor this but here is what I'm getting at,  
13 this is what we advise everyone alright. When  
14 you have two parties that have gotten into an  
15 altercation, verbal or physical doesn't  
16 matter, when they are arguing like that  
17 alright and it looks like they are really kind  
18 of agitated we ask, we advise that you let one  
19 party, the calmer, the non-aggressive party,  
20 make sure that you give them enough time to  
21 clear. If they don't there is nothing you can  
22 do but give them enough time to get out and

1 leave the area before you let the other party  
2 go. If you can talk to the other party, keep  
3 them there for as long as you can, it seems  
4 like you didn't, look I'm not really faulting  
5 you here but it seems like you didn't hold the  
6 aggressor back long enough and if you had  
7 maybe he wouldn't have caught up with the  
8 other party outside. I don't know, I can't  
9 say, I wasn't there but I'm just saying in the  
10 future be mindful that if you can keep the  
11 parties apart for as long as possible when one  
12 leaves everybody is safer, okay.

13 MR. CAMPBELL: We understand that,  
14 we do it but do bear in mind that we cannot  
15 hold someone against their will.

16 MEMBER ALBERTI: Absolutely.

17 MR. CAMPBELL: I have come into a  
18 problem with that before trying to separate  
19 person.

20 MEMBER ALBERTI: Absolutely.

21 MR. CAMPBELL: So it's good to say  
22 but it's who comply with it.

1                   MEMBER ALBERTI: And I understand  
2                   that. Like I said, this is just advice and  
3                   guidelines and I know how difficult it is and  
4                   I just want to make sure that you understand  
5                   that. Great so looks like I'm preaching to the  
6                   choir here so to speak, you know what's going  
7                   on.

8                   MR. CAMPBELL: Yes I do you it's  
9                   just you got some people that just don't  
10                  cooperate so I can't force them.

11                  MR. ABERTI: We know, we know, but  
12                  thank you.

13                  MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Ms. Chair?

14                  CHAIR MILLER: Yes, Mr. Rodriguez.

15                  MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Yes sir. Do you  
16                  as a security director know your people that,  
17                  your customers?

18                  MR. CAMPBELL: Yes from time to  
19                  time my regular customers I do know them. Some  
20                  were the Complainant in this case is a regular  
21                  customer. We have dealt with them you know  
22                  professionally enough and you know as the

1 owners wife dealt with them she most likely  
2 dealing with them on a regular basis.

3 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So you knew, did  
4 you know the aggressor?

5 Mr. CAMPBELL: No I don't know the  
6 aggressor.

7 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: First time he  
8 was there?

9 MR. CAMPBELL: Pretty much from my  
10 knowledge yes. I wasn't working there at the  
11 time but I visit there just to make sure stuff  
12 was going in order and it so happened I just  
13 left minutes ago after this incident and I  
14 decided to come back to help weed it out  
15 again.

16 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So the victims  
17 you knew?

18 MR. CAMPBELL: The victims I  
19 personally don't know them but the owner and  
20 the wife know them.

21 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: You seen them  
22 before, they are regular customers.

1 MR. CAMPBELL: They come all the  
2 time.

3 MR. BAH: They are regular  
4 customers.

5 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So this is an  
6 unknown person that was the perpetrator.

7 MR. CAMPBELL: The suspect pretty  
8 much is the first time I am seeing them  
9 because I wasn't there and they ask about  
10 trying to get some feedback even asked  
11 bartenders if they could have identified them,  
12 identified them too.

13 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So you wouldn't  
14 have any way of knowing if they knew each  
15 other before?

16 MR. CAMPBELL: Who the complainant  
17 and the suspect, no.

18 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So from, Mr. Bah  
19 indicated that he said hey this is not done  
20 here and the other person says okay. Suddenly  
21 he's out there stabbing the other two. It  
22 seems a little, in other words, sometimes

1 there is feuds that you don't know about and  
2 things happen. Maybe they do know each other,  
3 I don't know. But a sudden argument like that  
4 and then a stabbing is pretty interesting to  
5 me--

6 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes. What I did  
7 was--

8 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Were you able  
9 to apprehend, was the perpetrator apprehended?

10 MR. CAMPBELL: I tried to contact  
11 the detective after last night to get, he  
12 wanted to get some update from me. He hasn't  
13 contact me, I tried to contact him last night.  
14 That wasn't successful. I called him two  
15 different times prior to his shift. It wasn't  
16 successful. He hasn't emailed me. Everybody  
17 guessed that video they got all that they  
18 could get from us, so they haven't, I  
19 overheard that there was a suspect in custody.  
20 But it wasn't concrete from the detective who  
21 I--

22 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: But you had

1 pictures of him.

2 MR. CAMPBELL: Yeah I got  
3 pictures.

4 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: You've got  
5 pictures. So when they come in, okay, don't  
6 they provide an ID?

7 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

8 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: But obviously  
9 you don't record it or anything.

10 MR. CAMPBELL: He never come back  
11 because we post the pictures on the front of  
12 bar notice to let the person know that he is  
13 barred from this establishment. He is not  
14 supposed to be seen nor enter the  
15 establishment.

16 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So there is a  
17 warrant out for his arrest?

18 OFFICER BURSTER: That's the  
19 thing. I don't know if he was ever  
20 identified.

21 MR. CAMPBELL: But there is a  
22 picture of him, right?

1 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Yeah, we got  
2 it.

3 OFFICER BURSTER: No name.

4 MR. CAMPBELL: We don't have the  
5 name.

6 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Don't have his  
7 name? Just have a face.

8 OFFICER BURSTER: He's just a  
9 face. We are seeking to identify, seeing if  
10 anyone, if any officers from the beat,  
11 especially if he is from the area, maybe I've  
12 seen him before, maybe took a report on him  
13 for something else, recognize him. I would  
14 have to check with a detective in reference to  
15 that in reference to that, if any progress has  
16 been made, if they'd identified him, if a  
17 warrant has been put out.

18 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Okay, I guess  
19 that sequence kind of befuddles me a little  
20 bit. All of a sudden after a little argument  
21 and suddenly there is a stabbing of two  
22 people. Unless this guy is a mad man or,

1 could be a previous. I don't want to carry  
2 this any further, but there is some kind of a  
3 warrant out, or at least the police.

4 OFFICER BURSTER: Yeah they put  
5 out a bulletin which every officer in the  
6 District of Columbia gets and it will show,  
7 depending on which if we don't know his name  
8 and just have a photo of him it will say  
9 seeking to identify. And then hopefully an  
10 officer will recognize him and inform a  
11 detective, yeah, this is so and so. Then the  
12 next step can go with writing up a warrant and  
13 giving it to a judge.

14 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So all of a  
15 sudden a knife appears and you are saying that  
16 they hide weapons outside. If you want a  
17 person, you would be sure then that he had no  
18 knife going into the establishment.

19 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes. Remember, I  
20 came back into duty after this altercation so  
21 every now and then I visit because I have  
22 different establishments which I fully

1 detailed and runned, but the past two years I  
2 wasn't particularly working there, I just  
3 visit. The night staff was there. I screened  
4 them and hired them. They go through whatever  
5 phases, but for this night, I was there, but  
6 I left.

7 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So for that  
8 night then there could have been a discrepancy  
9 with respect to checking for weapons. How did  
10 that weapon appear? If this person had a  
11 plan, an intent, on hurting these people, then  
12 he did a knife out there and he waited for  
13 them. What was going on here? Was there a  
14 proper check for weapons that night? You  
15 weren't there.

16 MR. CAMPBELL: There was pat down,  
17 so anything can pass through a pat down, but  
18 it is a very difficult question for me  
19 personally to answer. That is why I  
20 implemented metal detector which no matter how  
21 small--

22 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Were you there

1 to implement that that night?

2 MR. CAMPBELL: No.

3 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So who was  
4 there to do that?

5 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: The license  
6 owner was operating.

7 MR. CAMPBELL: The owner?

8 MR. BAH: At that time we do not  
9 have the metal detector. And when he came  
10 back after the incident we sit down me and him  
11 and my wife and we discuss about it. He tell  
12 us we need to have a metal detector.

13 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So the point  
14 here is, let me phase this in now, the point  
15 is that somebody got into your establishment  
16 with a knife.

17 MR. CAMPBELL: If that is the  
18 case, we can't identify it, neither on video  
19 surveillance, and until it was physically seen  
20 from inside, and somebody seen, then I can go,  
21 but I can't personally say--

22 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: So you're

1 saying then that the only way this person got  
2 a knife was they had it outside.

3 MR. CAMPBELL: Well I was just  
4 giving you a scenario of the whole  
5 construction of what they do.

6 MR. BAH: They do that all the  
7 time.

8 MR. CAMPBELL: So I'm just  
9 referencing for that.

10 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: What do they do  
11 that all the time? They hide weapons because  
12 they are afraid people are.

13 MR. CAMPBELL: They will get pat  
14 down and also in the District of Columbia we  
15 have patrons that comes to our club that even  
16 while going to their car they get robbed on V  
17 Street.

18 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Okay, okay.

19 MR. CAMPBELL: So people bring  
20 knives for protection for their own  
21 protection.

22 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: For their own

1 protection.

2 MR. CAMPBELL: So I can stop them  
3 from entering the club but I can't stop them  
4 from doing whatever they want because hey it's  
5 like I'm a sidewalk police? They don't  
6 respect that to it's like enough to you coming  
7 in front of my place and coming inside I heard  
8 to my rules and regulations I don't want your  
9 business.

10 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Ok thank you.

11 CHAIR MILLER: I just want to  
12 follow up on this for a minute. What is the  
13 procedure, if they have a knife do they ever,  
14 they don't turn it over to you right?

15 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes like, for the  
16 good Samaritans they will turn it over, like  
17 a pocket knife if I seen it from view I will  
18 tell them hey you can't have a knife in here  
19 you know, if they turn it over I will accept  
20 it and give it when they leave.

21 CHAIR MILLER: So if you give it  
22 when they leave then they could stab somebody

1 then right?

2 MR. CAMPBELL: But that's the  
3 thing, you know, I can't seize somebody's  
4 personal item, I can suspend it for your visit  
5 because I don't want to be rude but I can't  
6 seize your property because hey you know I  
7 can't tell somebody they can't walk down the  
8 street with a knife.

9 CHAIR MILLER: Right.

10 MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: Right.

11 CHAIR MILLER: So you don't turn  
12 them away?

13 MR. CAMPBELL: No if they willingly  
14 give it to me I will accept it, if they refuse  
15 and say they are going to bring it to their  
16 car, don't come back because I'm not going to  
17 accept it.

18 CHAIR MILLER: Office Burster let's  
19 ask you a question. What you think is a good  
20 practice, is that the way to handle it? If  
21 patrons that come into an establishment and  
22 they have knives and they give them to the

1 owner.

2 OFFICE BURSTER: I understand  
3 citizens have to in a way you know have the  
4 right to carry a legal knife for their safety  
5 but unfortunately we don't know if they are  
6 carrying that knife for defense or for  
7 different reasons. Unfortunately there is no  
8 way to ever know. Me personally, this is just  
9 my opinion, I mean if they have a knife and  
10 they are going to a bar with it they are not  
11 in the right intent. You wouldn't bring a  
12 knife to go out and have fun for drinks with  
13 your friends and stuff like that. So me  
14 personally I wouldn't even bother taking the  
15 knife, I would just say go home, you know or  
16 put the knife in the car. Me personally I  
17 wouldn't want to take the knife because then  
18 you are responsible for that knife. Say that  
19 knife went missing or something happened a  
20 stabbing happened with that knife then who is  
21 responsible, or course the guy that brought  
22 the knife inside the night club didn't have it

1 so who's the one that stabbed them and the  
2 last person that had the knife know with the  
3 knife was the establishment. Me personally I  
4 wouldn't want the knife affiliated with the  
5 establishment at all. Tell them go home, put  
6 it in the car, or just go home you know come  
7 back another night when you don't have any  
8 weapons on you.

9 CHAIR MILLER: That sounds better  
10 to me as well, I don't know whether that also  
11 goes with the hiding it somewhere else.

12 MR. CAMPBELL: I can answer to  
13 that. With the respect of a customer, you have  
14 several, even tons of restaurants around here  
15 who only check ID and don't pat down and I'm  
16 one of the few who do pat down to make sure  
17 there is no weapons, so it is a safe  
18 environment and other places will just check  
19 ID so for me I'm going to stand against that  
20 because you got people who are walking in and  
21 out of two, three clubs away from me just  
22 check ID, I search. So it is more safe to

1       come to me because I am searching, I put  
2       progressive -- to you know to search to make  
3       sure that you don't have nothing that, versus  
4       somebody, you can walk up in an Adams Morgan  
5       spot with a gun. You want be detected.

6                   CHAIR MILLER: Yes, Officer  
7       Burster.

8                   OFFICE BURSTER: I mean, I've been  
9       in the club areas for about three years, it's  
10      been two years as Morgan and I have been on  
11      the U Street Club detail for about a year now.  
12      Red Lounge has been doing the pat downs now  
13      that I notice but I only notice it after the  
14      stabbing, but before the stabbing I didn't  
15      notice any pat downs. I am not saying it is  
16      them there is actually a lot of establishments  
17      in the District of Columbia that unfortunately  
18      don't do pat downs until something of this  
19      magnitude actually occur and then times need  
20      to change and you do something differently but  
21      I notice them all the time doing pat downs now  
22      as well. The other thing if I came with the

1 security detail. The one issue that we had  
2 was when Red Lounge hired a Department of  
3 Defense, a law enforcement officer working  
4 the door and nobody especially from MPD was  
5 aware especially since he was in full police  
6 tactical gear, kind of like how our crime  
7 suppression units are it's more like casual  
8 clothes and you have a tactical vest. He had  
9 his personal firearm on him. So that was a  
10 huge issue because what if, because he is a  
11 law enforcement officer but he does not have  
12 arrest powers in District 6, and he is not  
13 working in a law enforcement capacity. He is  
14 working as a security guard so there is no  
15 reason to have a personal firearm on you.  
16 It's just like me. If I am off guard and I go  
17 to work as a security guard, I am not working  
18 as a police officer. I cannot have my firearm  
19 on me even though I am allowed to. Especially  
20 since it was a personal firearm. What if  
21 something happened and there was a shooting  
22 and then we respond. We have no idea who this

1 guys is. We just think he is some John Doe  
2 who is wearing police gear because  
3 unfortunately you can get police gear online  
4 or anywhere and he has a weapon on him.

5 CHAIR MILLER: What is your  
6 knowledge about other incidents that have  
7 occurred or may have occurred outside this  
8 establishment?

9 OFFICER BURSTER: Nothing of this  
10 magnitude. I mean, we get simple assaults and  
11 verbal altercations and things like that. Not  
12 all the simple assaults are reports and we  
13 notify ABRA if they are something minor.  
14 Especially Friday or Saturday nights. It's so  
15 busy. We see people shuffling and stuff like  
16 that. We will ID them and send one party one  
17 way and the other party the other way and then  
18 move on. Because on U street, and especially  
19 like D street, there is large crowds  
20 unfortunately. If it is something minor and  
21 nobody is injured, kind of like people's  
22 feelings are hurt, there is no point to arrest

1       them.  That means that there is another  
2       officer off the street and you still have  
3       hundreds of thousands of people in the blocks.

4                   CHAIR MILLER:  So you are around  
5       this establishment in general because it is  
6       near the others?

7                   OFFICER BURSTER:  Yes my area is  
8       usually 900 to 1300 block of U Street as well  
9       as the 1900 to 2000 block of 14th Street.  But  
10      usually there is someone right there that is  
11      assigned to 14th and U in the 1900 to 2000  
12      block of 14th Street.  Some nights  
13      unfortunately just like everything else we  
14      could be very shorthanded.  I remember that  
15      this night we were very shorthanded.  We are  
16      supposed to have 20 officer but when you have  
17      officers who are out injured, officers who  
18      take sick leave, officers who take annual  
19      leave, training and that.  I remember this  
20      weekend I think we only had I think 4 to 5  
21      officers.  So we were up and down the street.  
22      We weren't just at one post.  When we have a

1 lot of people, we are just posted up. So we  
2 are always visible. This was one of those  
3 nights I was actually in the 2000 block of  
4 14th Street and I sat there for about 2 hours  
5 and nothing happened. Responded to an assault  
6 that happened down the 1200 block of U Street  
7 at &Pizza. While we were dealing with that  
8 about 5 minutes while I was there then this  
9 happened. It's just one of those  
10 opportunities I want to say. I mean I hope to  
11 say that my car there and me being there that  
12 the stabbing wouldn't have happened. But it  
13 was just one of those time of opportunity  
14 crimes.

15 CHAIR MILLER: Mr. Campbell could  
16 you tell me again about what you do when you  
17 see somebody hiding a weapon, a knife.

18 MR. CAMPBELL: I either refuse  
19 them or a personally go and take it out  
20 without their knowledge.

21 CHAIR MILLER: But then what?

22 MR. CAMPBELL: I just trash it.

1 They don't know who took it. So they go in  
2 it's abandoned, it's pretty much just trash,  
3 I trash it. It's on a public street, I trash  
4 it.

5 CHAIR MILLER: Do you have any  
6 comments on that?

7 OFFICER BURSTER: I would say if  
8 you see someone hiding a knife, especially you  
9 see one of us, call one of us. We can take  
10 the knife and then if we see the gentleman, I  
11 mean if it's a legal knife, we can't take it  
12 from him, but at least we can identify the  
13 subject and if an assault or stabbing occurs  
14 later on and we get a description of the  
15 suspect and it matches the one we already took  
16 down, the person we drive down, because we  
17 like to take the names, and kinda the clothes  
18 they are wearing. Because if something  
19 happens that night and you get a general idea,  
20 there could be a possibility that it is him.  
21 So we will pass that on to the detective so  
22 they can go forward with it. But I mean, just

1 inform us. We can take the knife if they  
2 never come back for it we put it then and take  
3 it to the station and put it as found property  
4 if nobody claims it after a certain time, you  
5 know they destroy it.

6 MR. CAMPBELL: For the record this  
7 is two years ago I used to do this when I was  
8 there mostly all the time but since I come  
9 back I never really have to encounter that  
10 because they see different face, different  
11 mood and different activities going on now at  
12 Red Lounge so it kind of sends a message to  
13 patrons who come to cause problems that it is  
14 a whole different game that is being played  
15 right now.

16 MR. SHORT: Madam Chair?

17 CHAIR MILLER: Yes Mr. Short.

18 MR. SHORT: Okay, I have to say it  
19 sounds quite cavalier that you would see  
20 someone that has a knife and try to come into  
21 your establishment or anybody would do that.

22 MR. SHORT: Our deal we picked up

1 would kind of stop that and if you had that  
2 police officer right in front of your  
3 establishment they wouldn't even think of  
4 doing that. I'm really saying to you I wish  
5 that you stop that practice letting anybody  
6 had anything because when a person brings a  
7 knife to the front door of a club and hides  
8 it, he has bad intentions. He's not hiding it  
9 to protect himself when he goes back in the  
10 car. If anything happens in that club he's  
11 going to take care of it as soon as he walks  
12 out of that door. That's why the stabbing  
13 occurred in my opinion. I would just simply  
14 say this, have you ever call MPD ever, when  
15 you've been working there for anything?

16 MR. CAMPBELL: I don't just call  
17 MPD I email MPD a lot like the superiors.

18 MR. SHORT: I understand that,  
19 while you are working at the Red and you see  
20 hide a knife would you call the police?

21 MR. CAMPBELL: For an innocent  
22 error like that, to me somebody had a knife

1 he's not committing a crime.

2 MR. SHORT: I'll just say this, I  
3 think this story should tell you something  
4 different. Because hid something very close  
5 if it only took him two steps out of the door  
6 to get a knife, they didn't go to their car  
7 and come back, they took two steps out of the  
8 door and stabbed somebody. So all you saying  
9 again sounds quite cavalier and sounds like  
10 you really on top of your game when it comes  
11 to being on the front door, but I think  
12 legally standing you and that business owner  
13 both have a problem if you know you have  
14 patrons who come there on a regular basis and  
15 hide knives outside of your front door. That  
16 doesn't sound like somebody who was really on  
17 top of keeping crime from happening, just  
18 sounds like maybe that person spends a lot of  
19 money so you turn your head from it and they  
20 hide the knife and they come on in. Some  
21 things wrong with that practice.

22 MR. CAMPBELL: So Mr. Short what

1 would you advise?

2 MR. SHORT: I would advice if I  
3 were you, every time someone hid a knife I get  
4 right on the phone and call MPD and let them  
5 come and get the knife after that person  
6 escorted to the door.

7 MR. CAMPBELL: Okay.

8 MR. SHORT: Let's say this if that  
9 person had died who got stabbed in your  
10 establishment you still might have some legal  
11 ramifications. If that person dies you  
12 wouldn't feel bad about that? Somebody two  
13 steps outside of your door who was a patron  
14 stabbed one of your regular customers.

15 MR. CAMPBELL: That's why I stated  
16 if I was there I would have intervened into  
17 that activity when it was happening but  
18 unfortunately I was not there so you know it  
19 even went, first of all you would have had a  
20 suspect who would have been unknown because he  
21 would have been properly named and he would  
22 have probably served his warrant. So you know,

1 stuff happens on different peoples watch it  
2 just doesn't go under mine.

3 MR. SHORT: Okay, can I make a  
4 request?

5 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes sir.

6 MR. SHORT: That you change your  
7 policy, anybody that works policy there at  
8 your Red Lounge, if they see a knife, find a  
9 knife, feel a knife, call MPD right away and  
10 let that person, that let's everybody in the  
11 club knives aren't accepted here, but when  
12 somebody can have a knife and they say well  
13 you know, they know me, if they have a problem  
14 inside they are emboldened because they got a  
15 knife right outside of the door and they are  
16 going to take care of business when that  
17 person takes two steps out of the place they  
18 are stabbed. And that gives you some  
19 liability and it gives the owner some  
20 liability and it gives your owner some  
21 liability. That is not a great practice and  
22 I recommend highly to you that you change that

1 policy, that you call MPD and get some help.

2 MR. CAMPBELL: I will take that  
3 into consideration.

4 MR. SHORT: Into consideration? So  
5 the next time somebody comes and stabs someone  
6 outside this door I'm going to ask you how  
7 much consideration did you take? What are you  
8 going to say? I'm just asking the question.

9 MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Short I see  
10 where you are going with it and I said I will  
11 take it into consideration but there are  
12 different you know ways that we govern  
13 different situations which I understand. I  
14 accept what you said but you know there is  
15 different ways of going about it. There is  
16 policy stuff we have to look into but again we  
17 can't really put ourselves in harm or danger  
18 also. I would do what is necessary it takes  
19 to do to identify a knife or let MPD know and  
20 inform them of any type of activity which as  
21 I said I will take into consideration moving  
22 forward and doing.

1                   MR. SHORT: The reason why I am  
2 making some of these assertions and making  
3 some of these comments is because I once rode  
4 an ambulance for the DC Fire Department at  
5 16th and U Street and I saw a lot of stabbings  
6 in that area back when U Street was really  
7 terrible. And it looks like it is resurging  
8 itself now. And really what I saw was big guys  
9 like you bouncers they were the ones who  
10 normally got stabbed because a smaller person  
11 is going to be scared of you. So if they know  
12 they can bring a knife around you, sooner or  
13 later you are going to get yours too. I  
14 wouldn't tolerate it at all. I will just tell  
15 you it's one thing to see someone else stabbed  
16 and it's another thing when you get stabbed.

17                   MR. CAMPBELL: I know.

18                   MR. SHORT: If you are around  
19 knives long enough as big as you are and you  
20 try to break up a fight right outside that  
21 door they are going to say just push him out  
22 of the door he'll be next. You don't want

1 that. If you see a knife, call the police  
2 please.

3 MR. CAMPBELL: Alright.

4 MR. SHORT: Thank you Madam Chair.

5 CHAIR MILLER: You are welcome. I  
6 would just say to that that at least you  
7 should consult with MPD about what best  
8 practices would be. You hand an incident.  
9 You don't want that to happen again. You've  
10 already made changes. Some changes. And got  
11 a metal detector. Make all the changes that  
12 you can, you want that situation to happen  
13 again. I am sure you don't. And you are not  
14 always there. You say you would do something  
15 but you are not there 100 percent of the time.

16 MR. CAMPBELL: No I am there  
17 prior.

18 CHAIR MILLER: A hundred percent?

19 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

20 CHAIR MILLER. What happens when  
21 you are sick?

22 MR. CAMPBELL: When I'm sick? I

1 watch it on the video.

2 CHAIR MILLER: You watch the  
3 videos after the fact. You should have a good  
4 back up as well.

5 MR. CAMPBELL: Yeah, I am working  
6 to that.

7 CHAIR MILLER: Okay. Any other  
8 questions? Any other comments?

9 OFFICER BURSTER: Just one opinion  
10 kind of to piggy back on what Mr. Short said,  
11 looking into the RDOs. I see him almost on a  
12 regular basis there every night because we  
13 would be posted up there. So Morgan case if  
14 something happens, they flag us down to let us  
15 know that something is going on as well as all  
16 the other bars in the area. But like I said  
17 there is going to be times especially on busy  
18 nights that we are not going to be posted  
19 there to keep an eye on all the crowds and the  
20 bars and kind of to deter things. Because  
21 unfortunately we have got a respond everywhere  
22 in the PSA and the different districts so at

1 least an RDO would definitely help one or two,  
2 especially since they will posted right there  
3 and I think it would definitely deter people  
4 trying to hide knives or contraband or  
5 whatever. Especially within the vicinity of  
6 the establishment. I would definitely look  
7 into getting and RDO.

8 CHAIR MILLER: Let me just ask you  
9 about that as a follow up. So they have had  
10 one incident and they now have metal detectors  
11 and I hear them saying other establishments  
12 don't even pat down or whatever. Is this  
13 establishment different in some way that they  
14 should have an RDO compared to the other  
15 establishments around?

16 OFFICER BURSTER: Because we  
17 unfortunately deal with some establishments  
18 more often than other establishments. There  
19 are some establishments that we never respond  
20 to because nothing every happens luckily. But  
21 unfortunately there are some establishments  
22 that we respond to on a regular basis. Red

1 Lounge unfortunately is one of the them. Pure  
2 Night Club is another one. New Town is  
3 another club. We do the same process with  
4 them. We advise them especially something of  
5 this magnitude. Luckily most of the stuff is  
6 small, not small, but simple assaults, nothing  
7 were someone is severely stabbed. Especially  
8 when a weapon is involved. But I think an RDO  
9 would help. If it was me I would say that all  
10 the establishments should. But unfortunately  
11 there is not that kind of manpower and that  
12 kind of money. But especially with the pat  
13 downs and I haven't seen the metal detector  
14 yet but I know a metal detector would  
15 definitely help because even on pat downs for  
16 officers you are going to have occurrences  
17 where you miss something. But at least with  
18 the metal detector, after you do the pat down,  
19 do the metal detector, then you pretty much  
20 have a really good chance that they are not  
21 going to bring anything in.

22 CHAIR MILLER: I guess my last

1 question is sometimes different establishments  
2 attract different crowds. Is this  
3 establishment attracting the type of crowd  
4 that carries weapons?

5 OFFICER BURSTER: Unfortunately I  
6 would say yes but I know one way that I have  
7 seen that helps things is a dress code.

8 CHAIR MILLER: Right.

9 OFFICER BURSTER: Subjects come in  
10 just wearing wife beaters and people who have  
11 their jeans around their ankles and underwear  
12 showing, unfortunately, just from my  
13 experience on the job most of the clubs that  
14 have those kind of dress codes we end up  
15 dealing with more simple assaults, stabbings  
16 and stuff like that with those clubs. You  
17 know, dress codes where they have to you know,  
18 belts around the waist you know it doesn't  
19 have to be button down shirts but polo's, no  
20 hats because I know you can hide stuff in hats  
21 as well, I mean just dress codes in general  
22 from what I have noticed seem to help as well.

1 CHAIR MILLER: You have a comment  
2 on this Mr. Campbell?

3 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes I do enforce  
4 dress code and as far what we do, just for the  
5 record again, this is just implemented after  
6 I am back.

7 CHAIR MILLER: Okay.

8 MR. CAMPBELL: So you know I do  
9 that, you know the summer is hot so you can't  
10 really penalize people for what they are  
11 wearing but I try to best you know address it  
12 as possible and when they come in. People are  
13 trying to come in and have a good time I can't  
14 say hey because you wearing beaters, it's hot  
15 you can't come in. But I look at it and I use  
16 my very discretion at how I addressed it. But  
17 I do have a dress code enforced you know  
18 especially on a Friday and Saturday night and  
19 now it's about to get pretty cold you know so  
20 you can't come in with a beater on and that  
21 stuff that is stuff that I even have posted so  
22 as soon as they come up to the door they have

1 an idea of what activity I am having going on  
2 over here.

3 CHAIR MILLER: Okay.

4 MEMBER BROOKS: I agree with you  
5 officer about the dress code. I have been here  
6 for about seven years and I have seen so many  
7 videos and I see the same thing but if you  
8 can't enforce it you can't enforce it. But Mr.  
9 Bah you have any comments, we haven't heard  
10 from you. You are the owner aren't you?

11 MR. BAH: Yes, my only comment is  
12 about because when he said somebody else  
13 called 911, I was the one who called 911.

14 OFFICER BURSTER: Like I said we  
15 don't have computers we don't know who  
16 actually called and I mean it could have been  
17 him, it could have been a citizen, I just know  
18 that somebody called and we respond.

19 MR. BAH: And also when and how is  
20 it with the 911 call and until he got there  
21 and he tell us move, move, I was helping the  
22 patient he was on the floor and we put like a

1 clothes underneath and his head and I even  
2 tell somebody to bring a bottle of water and  
3 we opened the water we tried to make him drink  
4 some water because I don't know what the  
5 injury will be at that time but we just try to  
6 help to make sure he is just going to be okay,  
7 until they get him. So when he come and say  
8 move, move, that the time and I tell the lady  
9 on the phone okay the police now and I have to  
10 go they tell me to move and that is what  
11 happened.

12 MR. CAMPBELL: That can also be  
13 seen on Exhibit 16 from the letter request for  
14 the hearing from the Chief herself she stated  
15 you know the 911 call from you, which is the  
16 owner and the citizen for the stabbing in  
17 front of Red Lounge is listed.

18 MR. SHORT: Referring back to his  
19 comment real quick, I would suggest to you if  
20 someone is stabbed do not give them anything  
21 to drink, it can cause a lot of problems.  
22 Especially if it is in their lungs and it's a

1 puncture wound, when they drink water it  
2 changes the temperature and it changes a lot  
3 of things, just keep them comfortable until  
4 the ambulance gets there but don't give them  
5 anything to drink please.

6 MR. BAH: Thank you for that.

7 CHAIR MILLER: You know it just  
8 sounds like you know that is really good  
9 advice and I am not sure where, you should  
10 have probably have gotten some kind of  
11 training.

12 MR. CAMPBELL: I know about it, you  
13 know I wasn't there. It's just stabbing only,  
14 first and foremost somebody sink to the ground  
15 call an ambulance, tell 911 what they are  
16 doing but just don't touch them. That is the  
17 practice the police officers enforce as soon  
18 as they come to the scene. They want you to  
19 separate.

20 CHAIR MILLER: Right.

21 MR. CAMPBELL: So they can close  
22 the perimeter, but again I wasn't there.

1 CHAIR MILLER: Good, no good I  
2 would hope that the security training would  
3 have something.

4 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes CPR.

5 CHAIR MILLER: Okay. Any other  
6 comments or questions? I think at this point  
7 no further action is required on our part. I  
8 do not think that we would move that we send  
9 this over for show cause to prosecute given  
10 what we have heard today. I guess we can take  
11 a vote on it. What I would at least strongly,  
12 strongly recommend is that you confer with MPD  
13 about the best ways of dealing with the  
14 weapons that we have heard, the knives or  
15 those kind of situations. Even though you have  
16 had training by security. We have heard that  
17 some security agencies, some get trained  
18 through MPD and some might not. So I don't  
19 know who your security--

20 MR. CAMPBELL: It's not through  
21 SOMB.

22 CHAIR MILLER: It's not?

1                   MR. CAMPBELL: Yeah, but I go over  
2 from time to time on a monthly basis, so over  
3 procedures and also I communicate very, you  
4 know like email a lot like every night I open  
5 my door, I send a lieutenant which for PSA  
6 305 along I set up. I let them know that hey  
7 we are going to let them, you know how much  
8 persons we expect and all and what time we are  
9 closing.

10                   CHAIR MILLER: That's great.  
11 Okay.

12                   MR. CAMPBELL: So it's a  
13 relationship that I try to, you know, which it  
14 wasn't happening the last two years which I am  
15 there back so I try to keep that relationship  
16 standing so if there is a problem. That is  
17 why I came back. I was home. I came back  
18 from a phone call. I tried to get the video  
19 there. I didn't have them wait.

20                   CHAIR MILLER: Okay.

21                   MR. CAMPBELL: So I did my part to  
22 help too.

1                   CHAIR MILLER: Right. So we are  
2 more concerned about the future though. That  
3 is all. So we understand somewhat what  
4 happened. But what I am saying is that there  
5 does seem to be this issue about patrons  
6 bringing knives to your establishment and we  
7 strongly encourage you to confer with MPD  
8 because we don't want to see you back here  
9 again, that some stabbing has taken place.

10                   MEMBER RODRIGUEZ: And we want to  
11 see everyone in one piece.

12                   MR. CAMPBELL: On my watch I can  
13 guarantee that.

14                   CHAIR MILLER: So I am going to  
15 move at this time that we take no further  
16 action on this case. Is there a second?

17                   MEMBER BROOKS: Second.

18                   CHAIR MILLER: Okay Mr. Brooks has  
19 seconded the motion. All those in favor say  
20 aye.

21                   GROUP: Aye.

22                   CHAIR MILLER: All those opposed,

1 all abstaining, motion passes 4-0-0. Thank  
2 you very much for coming down and waiting for  
3 the case.

4 MR. MARTINEZ: I hope you catch  
5 the guy officer.

6 OFFICER BURSTER: I hope so too.

7 CHAIR MILLER: Best of luck.

8 MR. CAMPBELL: Have a good one.

9 CHAIR MILLER: I am just going to  
10 read into the record. I believe there are a  
11 few other cases scheduled that were not heard.  
12 Case number 14-251-00044 Back Door Pub. That  
13 hearing has been continued to November 12,  
14 2014 at 11:00 a.m. Case number 14-CC-00026  
15 Mr. Smith's, that hearing has been continued  
16 to December 3, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. And then  
17 cases number 14-CMP-00290 B Café and 14-CMP-  
18 00289 Signature Lounge they have been  
19 continued to September 24 at 1:30 p.m.

20 I think that concludes the  
21 morning's cases. Right. And the board will  
22 recess and return for it's afternoon hearing.

1 I am not sure at what time. We are going to  
2 aim for 2:30.

3 (Whereupon the hearing was  
4 concluded at 02:04 p.m.)

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

<b>A</b>				
<b>a.m</b> 73:14,16	33:16,20 34:1	<b>asked</b> 12:11 17:4 21:6 36:10	<b>belief</b> 7:9	58:16
<b>abandoned</b> 53:2	<b>Alcoholic</b> 1:2,13,13	<b>asking</b> 15:19 59:8	<b>believe</b> 5:1,10 8:14 9:6 73:10	<b>busy</b> 50:15 62:17
<b>ABERTI</b> 34:11	<b>allowed</b> 49:19	<b>assault</b> 1:9 6:3 24:5 52:5 53:13	<b>belts</b> 65:18	<b>button</b> 65:19
<b>able</b> 7:20 37:8	<b>alright</b> 3:19 32:13 32:17 61:3	<b>assaults</b> 24:2,15 50:10,12 64:6 65:15	<b>best</b> 61:7 66:11 70:13 73:7	<b>C</b>
<b>ABRA</b> 5:9 50:13	<b>altercation</b> 6:6,12 6:18 9:15 10:19 12:21 27:4,6 28:2 28:21 29:2,5 32:15 40:20	<b>assertions</b> 60:2	<b>better</b> 17:21 47:9	<b>C</b> 2:1
<b>Absolutely</b> 31:10 33:16,20	<b>altercations</b> 50:11	<b>assigned</b> 51:11	<b>Beverage</b> 1:2,13,13	<b>Café</b> 73:17
<b>abstaining</b> 73:1	<b>Amadou</b> 2:14	<b>attract</b> 65:2	<b>big</b> 60:8,19	<b>California</b> 26:7
<b>accept</b> 44:19 45:14 45:17 59:14	<b>ambulance</b> 4:13,15 4:16 60:4 69:4,15	<b>attracting</b> 65:3	<b>bit</b> 39:20	<b>call</b> 3:21 5:5 8:13 16:6 18:18 30:18 53:9 55:14,16,20 57:4 58:9 59:1 61:1 67:20 68:15 69:15 71:18
<b>accepted</b> 58:11	<b>amplified</b> 22:19	<b>aware</b> 49:5	<b>block</b> 51:8,9,12 52:3,6	61:1 67:20 68:15 69:15 71:18
<b>action</b> 16:3 70:7 72:16	<b>angle</b> 12:13	<b>aye</b> 72:20,21	<b>blocks</b> 51:3	<b>called</b> 4:12 8:17 10:6 37:14 67:13 67:13,16,18
<b>active</b> 17:2,9 18:2	<b>angry</b> 29:3	<b>B</b>	<b>board</b> 1:2,13 73:21	<b>calling</b> 2:3 10:5
<b>activities</b> 54:11	<b>ankles</b> 65:11	<b>B</b> 73:17	<b>bother</b> 46:14	<b>calmer</b> 32:19
<b>activity</b> 57:17 59:20 67:1	<b>annual</b> 51:18	<b>back</b> 4:13 11:22 15:17 17:16 26:22 30:21 33:6 35:14 38:10 40:20 42:10 45:16 47:7 54:2,9 55:9 56:7 60:6 62:4,10 66:6 68:18 71:15,17,17 72:8 73:12	<b>bottle</b> 68:2	<b>camera</b> 6:21 8:7 10:21
<b>Adams</b> 48:4	<b>answer</b> 10:16 23:20 23:21 24:9 41:19 47:12	<b>bad</b> 55:8 57:12	<b>bottles</b> 21:7	<b>cameras</b> 11:20
<b>address</b> 31:5 66:11	<b>anticipated</b> 2:7	<b>Bah</b> 2:14,14 10:1 18:16 19:2,7,9 29:12,18 30:14 31:1,4 32:6,9 36:3 36:18 42:8 43:6 67:9,11,19 69:6	<b>bouncers</b> 60:9	<b>Campbell</b> 2:16,16 2:20,20,21,22 3:3 9:22 10:4 12:7,20 13:4,7,13,16,21 14:3,7,14,21 15:6 15:14,22 16:13,22 17:6,14 19:17,19 19:22 20:3,6,10 20:13,19 21:1,5 21:13,16 22:5,18 23:6,12,17 24:4 24:12,21 25:9,18 25:20 26:6,9,14 26:19 27:2,5,8,13 27:16,18 28:7,10 29:1,7,10,14,20 29:22 30:5,10 31:8,11,16,22 32:4,7 33:13,17 33:21 34:8,18 35:5,9,18 36:1,7 36:16 37:6,10 38:2,7,10,21 39:4 40:19 41:16 42:2 42:7,17 43:3,8,13
<b>addressed</b> 66:16	<b>anticipation</b> 22:1	<b>bar</b> 38:12 46:10	<b>break</b> 29:8,9 60:20	
<b>advice</b> 34:2 57:2 69:9	<b>Antonio</b> 2:16	<b>barred</b> 38:13	<b>breaks</b> 28:22	
<b>advise</b> 32:13,18 57:1 64:4	<b>anybody</b> 54:21 55:5 58:7	<b>bars</b> 62:16,20	<b>bring</b> 43:19 45:15 46:11 60:12 64:21 68:2	
<b>advised</b> 6:16 11:2	<b>anymore</b> 16:12	<b>bartenders</b> 36:11	<b>bring</b> 43:19 45:15 46:11 60:12 64:21 68:2	
<b>affiliated</b> 47:4	<b>Anyway</b> 2:7	<b>based</b> 7:9	<b>bringing</b> 72:6	
<b>afraid</b> 43:12	<b>apart</b> 33:11	<b>basis</b> 35:2 56:14 62:12 63:22 71:2	<b>brings</b> 55:6	
<b>afternoon</b> 2:4 3:5 14:11 73:22	<b>apparently</b> 11:6,10	<b>bear</b> 28:14 33:14	<b>Brooks</b> 1:17 8:11 8:12,19,22 9:4,9 9:16,20 18:8 19:14,15,18,20 20:1,5,8,11,17,21 21:3,9,14,22 22:16,20 23:1 67:4 72:17,18	
<b>agencies</b> 70:17	<b>appear</b> 41:10	<b>beat</b> 39:10	<b>bring</b> 43:19 45:15 46:11 60:12 64:21 68:2	
<b>aggressor</b> 33:6 35:4 35:6	<b>appears</b> 40:15	<b>beater</b> 66:20	<b>bring</b> 43:19 45:15 46:11 60:12 64:21 68:2	
<b>agitated</b> 32:18	<b>apprehend</b> 37:9	<b>beaters</b> 65:10 66:14	<b>bringing</b> 72:6	
<b>ago</b> 35:13 54:7	<b>apprehended</b> 37:9	<b>bed</b> 16:5	<b>brings</b> 55:6	
<b>agree</b> 67:4	<b>approximately</b> 6:3	<b>befuddles</b> 39:19	<b>Brooks</b> 1:17 8:11 8:12,19,22 9:4,9 9:16,20 18:8 19:14,15,18,20 20:1,5,8,11,17,21 21:3,9,14,22 22:16,20 23:1 67:4 72:17,18	
<b>aim</b> 74:2	<b>area</b> 7:19 27:19 33:1 39:11 51:7 60:6 62:16	<b>belabor</b> 32:12	<b>bring</b> 43:19 45:15 46:11 60:12 64:21 68:2	
<b>aiming</b> 11:5	<b>areas</b> 48:9		<b>bringing</b> 72:6	
<b>Alberti</b> 1:17 23:2,3 23:4,7,15,19 24:7 24:14 26:2,8,11 26:17,22 27:3,7 27:11,14,17 28:5 28:9,20 29:4,8,12 29:17 30:3,7,11 30:20 31:2,6,10 31:12,19 32:1,11	<b>arguing</b> 6:7 7:1 30:22 31:3 32:16		<b>brings</b> 55:6	

43:19 44:2,15 45:2,13 47:12 52:15,18,22 54:6 55:16,21 56:22 57:7,15 58:5 59:2 59:9 60:17 61:3 61:16,19,22 62:5 66:2,3,8 68:12 69:12,21 70:4,20 71:1,12,21 72:12 73:8 <b>canvassed</b> 7:18 <b>capacity</b> 49:13 <b>capture</b> 12:5 <b>car</b> 43:16 45:16 46:16 47:6 52:11 55:10 56:6 <b>care</b> 5:18 55:11 58:16 <b>carries</b> 65:4 <b>carry</b> 40:1 46:4 <b>carrying</b> 46:6 <b>case</b> 1:10 2:3,8 34:20 42:18 62:13 72:16 73:3,12,14 <b>cases</b> 73:11,17,21 <b>casual</b> 49:7 <b>catch</b> 73:4 <b>caught</b> 33:7 <b>cause</b> 54:13 68:21 70:9 <b>cavalier</b> 54:19 56:9 <b>cell</b> 8:20 <b>certain</b> 54:4 <b>certified</b> 16:14,20 16:22 <b>certifier</b> 26:15,15 <b>Chair</b> 2:3,18,21 3:1 3:4,8,11,19 4:19 5:3 7:5,8,13,17,22 8:10 9:20,21 12:4 12:18 13:1,5,11 13:14,20 14:2,5,9 19:12,13 21:10 22:21,22 23:3 24:22 25:10 26:1 26:5 34:13,14	44:11,21 45:9,11 45:18 47:9 48:6 50:5 51:4 52:15 52:21 53:5 54:16 54:17 61:4,5,18 61:20 62:2,7 63:8 64:22 65:8 66:1,7 67:3 69:7,20 70:1 70:5,22 71:10,20 72:1,14,18,22 73:7,9 <b>Chairperson</b> 1:14 1:16 <b>chance</b> 64:20 <b>change</b> 20:15 48:20 58:6,22 <b>changes</b> 61:10,10 61:11 69:2,2 <b>check</b> 13:8,9 15:19 39:14 41:14 47:15 47:18,22 <b>checking</b> 41:9 <b>chest</b> 6:9 <b>Chief</b> 68:14 <b>choir</b> 34:6 <b>citizen</b> 67:17 68:16 <b>citizens</b> 4:10 8:17 46:3 <b>claims</b> 54:4 <b>clarifying</b> 25:6 <b>clear</b> 32:21 <b>close</b> 4:5 28:6 56:4 69:21 <b>closest</b> 11:11 <b>closing</b> 12:10 71:9 <b>clothes</b> 49:8 53:17 68:1 <b>club</b> 43:15 44:3 46:22 48:9,11 55:7,10 58:11 64:2,3 <b>clubs</b> 47:21 65:13 65:16 <b>CN</b> 1:8 <b>code</b> 65:7 66:4,17 67:5 <b>coded</b> 26:21	<b>codes</b> 65:14,17,21 <b>cold</b> 66:19 <b>Columbia</b> 1:1,21 40:6 43:14 48:17 <b>come</b> 13:9 15:17 20:14 22:2,7,9 27:10 35:14 36:1 38:5,10 45:16,21 47:6 48:1 54:2,8 54:13,20 56:7,14 56:20 57:5 65:9 66:12,13,15,20,22 68:7 69:18 <b>comes</b> 25:11 43:15 56:10 59:5 <b>comfortable</b> 69:3 <b>coming</b> 10:15 27:9 44:6,7 73:2 <b>commander</b> 5:10 <b>comment</b> 66:1 67:11 68:19 <b>comments</b> 53:6 60:3 62:8 67:9 70:6 <b>committing</b> 56:1 <b>communicate</b> 71:3 <b>company</b> 24:20 26:4 <b>compared</b> 63:14 <b>complainant</b> 30:1,5 34:20 36:16 <b>complainants</b> 27:21 28:12 30:8 30:13 <b>complicated</b> 11:14 <b>comply</b> 33:22 <b>computers</b> 67:15 <b>concerned</b> 72:2 <b>concluded</b> 74:4 <b>concludes</b> 73:20 <b>concrete</b> 37:20 <b>confer</b> 70:12 72:7 <b>consideration</b> 59:3 59:4,7,11,21 <b>construction</b> 43:5 <b>consult</b> 61:7 <b>consultant</b> 17:8	25:21,22 26:3 <b>contact</b> 18:19 37:10 37:13,13 <b>contacted</b> 11:9 <b>contacts</b> 18:17 <b>context</b> 25:14 <b>continued</b> 73:13,15 73:19 <b>contraband</b> 63:4 <b>contract</b> 18:11,13 <b>Control</b> 1:2,13,13 <b>cooperate</b> 22:11 34:10 <b>cooperative</b> 9:17 9:19 12:2 <b>copy</b> 19:18,20 23:5 <b>Corps</b> 17:10 <b>correct</b> 13:4 <b>couple</b> 4:1,10 <b>course</b> 46:21 <b>CPR</b> 70:4 <b>crime</b> 49:6 56:1,17 <b>crimes</b> 52:14 <b>cross</b> 14:15,16 <b>crowd</b> 4:4,7,8,13 65:3 <b>crowds</b> 50:19 62:19 65:2 <b>cruiser</b> 5:11 11:11 <b>curious</b> 26:18 <b>custody</b> 37:19 <b>customer</b> 34:21 47:13 <b>customers</b> 34:17,19 35:22 36:4 57:14	34:21 35:1 <b>December</b> 73:16 <b>decided</b> 35:14 <b>defense</b> 46:6 49:3 <b>definitely</b> 63:1,3,6 64:15 <b>Department</b> 49:2 60:4 <b>depending</b> 40:7 <b>deputy</b> 11:18 <b>description</b> 53:14 <b>destroy</b> 54:5 <b>detail</b> 2:17 3:3 17:16 23:10 48:11 49:1 <b>detailed</b> 41:1 <b>details</b> 24:8 <b>detect</b> 14:1 <b>detected</b> 48:5 <b>detective</b> 11:18 37:11,20 39:14 40:11 53:21 <b>detectives</b> 5:12 <b>detector</b> 13:18 16:16 20:7,9 41:20 42:9,12 61:11 64:13,14,18 64:19 <b>detectors</b> 16:11 63:10 <b>deter</b> 62:20 63:3 <b>died</b> 57:9 <b>dies</b> 57:11 <b>different</b> 16:14,15 17:16,17,22 18:1 20:15 25:3 37:15 40:22 46:7 54:10 54:10,11,14 56:4 58:1 59:12,13,15 62:22 63:13 65:1 65:2 <b>differently</b> 48:20 <b>difficult</b> 10:17 13:17 34:3 41:18 <b>direction</b> 5:16 <b>directive</b> 22:11 <b>directives</b> 18:3
--	---	--	---	---

<b>directly</b> 4:15	<b>ejected</b> 28:19	33:12 37:16 58:10	<b>flip</b> 24:9	68:20 69:4
<b>director</b> 34:16	<b>elapsed</b> 32:2	<b>evidentiary</b> 25:8	<b>floor</b> 27:9,18,19,22	<b>given</b> 24:19 70:9
<b>discrepancy</b> 41:8	<b>email</b> 18:19,20	<b>exactly</b> 12:22 26:16	67:22	<b>gives</b> 58:18,19,20
<b>discretion</b> 66:16	55:17 71:4	<b>exchange</b> 10:20	<b>floors</b> 27:16,17	<b>giving</b> 40:13 43:4
<b>discuss</b> 42:11	<b>emailed</b> 37:16	28:10,16	<b>flower</b> 15:9,20	<b>go</b> 12:21 15:7,7
<b>discussed</b> 30:15	<b>emboldened</b> 58:14	<b>Excuse</b> 29:4	21:12,19	18:3 21:21 23:8
<b>disorderly</b> 24:1	<b>emergency</b> 11:9	<b>Exhibit</b> 68:13	<b>follow</b> 44:12 63:9	24:8 26:22 30:12
<b>District</b> 1:1,21 40:6	<b>employer</b> 18:10	<b>exit</b> 30:13	<b>followed</b> 30:6	32:8 33:2 40:12
43:14 48:17 49:12	<b>encounter</b> 54:9	<b>exiting</b> 6:20	<b>Foot</b> 14:19	41:4 42:20 46:12
<b>districts</b> 62:22	<b>encourage</b> 72:7	<b>expect</b> 71:8	<b>footage</b> 11:21 12:3	46:15 47:5,6
<b>DJ</b> 22:17,19,20	<b>enforce</b> 66:3 67:8,8	<b>experience</b> 65:13	<b>force</b> 34:10	49:16 52:19 53:1
<b>Doe</b> 50:1	69:17	<b>eye</b> 62:19	<b>foremost</b> 69:14	53:22 56:6 58:2
<b>doing</b> 20:18,19,21	<b>enforced</b> 66:17		<b>forward</b> 13:18	68:10 71:1
21:2 44:4 48:12	<b>enforcement</b> 49:3	<b>F</b>	53:22 59:22	<b>goes</b> 47:11 55:9
48:21 55:4 59:22	49:11,13	<b>face</b> 39:7,9 54:10	<b>forwarding</b> 25:13	<b>going</b> 5:12 7:2
69:16	<b>ensure</b> 13:17	<b>fact</b> 25:2 62:3	<b>found</b> 4:9 6:11 21:9	10:12,14 16:4
<b>DONALD</b> 1:17	<b>enter</b> 38:14	<b>Fact-Finding</b> 1:7	54:3	18:22 21:17 30:18
<b>door</b> 6:1 9:13 11:3	<b>entering</b> 44:3	<b>fairly</b> 25:15	<b>four</b> 32:4	34:6 35:12 40:18
12:8,9,22 13:2,8	<b>entertainment</b>	<b>familiar</b> 27:15	<b>Friday</b> 50:14 66:18	41:13 43:16 45:15
14:12,15,17 15:1	22:17	<b>far</b> 9:1,2 10:4,7,15	<b>friends</b> 46:13	45:16 46:10 47:19
15:13 49:4 55:7	<b>entrance</b> 10:10	14:12,22 66:4	<b>front</b> 3:22 4:4 6:1	54:11 55:11 58:16
55:12 56:5,8,11	12:8,16	<b>faulting</b> 33:4	8:16 9:12 11:12	59:6,8,10,15
56:15 57:6,13	<b>environment</b> 47:18	<b>favor</b> 72:19	12:5,8 13:2 14:12	60:11,13,21 62:15
58:15 59:6 60:21	<b>error</b> 55:22	<b>feedback</b> 36:10	14:15 15:20 38:11	62:17,18 64:16,21
60:22 66:22 71:5	<b>escalate</b> 11:4	<b>feel</b> 57:12 58:9	44:7 55:2,7 56:11	67:1 68:6 71:7
73:12	<b>escorted</b> 57:6	<b>feelings</b> 50:22	56:15 68:17	72:14 73:9 74:1
<b>doors</b> 12:16,16	<b>especially</b> 39:11	<b>feet</b> 6:4 14:13,19	<b>full</b> 49:5	<b>good</b> 2:4 3:5,19
<b>doubt</b> 8:8	49:4,5,19 50:14	18:7	<b>fully</b> 40:22	4:18 14:6,11 18:8
<b>downs</b> 20:18,20,22	50:18 53:8 62:17	<b>feuds</b> 37:1	<b>fun</b> 46:12	33:21 44:16 45:19
21:2 48:12,15,18	63:2,5 64:4,7,12	<b>fight</b> 5:4 60:20	<b>further</b> 19:11 40:2	62:3 64:20 66:13
48:21 64:13,15	66:18 68:22	<b>fighting</b> 7:4	70:7 72:15	69:8 70:1,1 73:8
<b>downstairs</b> 27:12	<b>establishment</b> 1:9	<b>fight</b> 24:2	<b>future</b> 33:10 72:2	<b>gotten</b> 32:14 69:10
<b>dress</b> 65:7,14,17,21	4:4 5:4 6:2,20 8:2	<b>file</b> 19:21		<b>govern</b> 59:12
66:4,17 67:5	8:5,16 9:1,13 12:6	<b>find</b> 5:21 7:5,19,20	<b>G</b>	<b>great</b> 29:17 31:6,7
<b>drink</b> 68:3,21 69:1	15:4 18:15 19:1	16:4 25:16 58:8	<b>G</b> 2:1	34:5 58:21 71:10
69:5	21:8,15,19 28:17	<b>finding</b> 25:2	<b>game</b> 54:14 56:10	<b>ground</b> 4:10 69:14
<b>drinks</b> 46:12	38:13,15 40:18	<b>Fire</b> 60:4	<b>gear</b> 49:6 50:2,3	<b>GROUP</b> 72:21
<b>drive</b> 53:16	42:15 45:21 47:3	<b>firearm</b> 49:9,15,18	<b>general</b> 51:5 53:19	<b>guarantee</b> 72:13
<b>drop</b> 7:16	47:5 50:8 51:5	49:20	65:21	<b>guard</b> 5:22 49:14
<b>duty</b> 15:22 18:2	54:21 55:3 57:10	<b>fired</b> 16:13	<b>gentleman</b> 9:7	49:16,17
40:20	63:6,13 65:3 72:6	<b>first</b> 3:18 5:16 6:12	53:10	<b>guards</b> 16:1
<b>E</b>	<b>establishments</b>	19:8,10 23:11	<b>getting</b> 5:17 6:17	<b>guess</b> 6:14,17 8:16
<b>E</b> 2:1,1	40:22 48:16 63:11	25:2 28:15 30:4,6	32:12 63:7	8:19 18:21 39:18
<b>earlier</b> 23:20 25:1	63:15,17,18,19,21	35:7 36:8 57:19	<b>girlfriend</b> 4:22 6:11	64:22 70:10
<b>easier</b> 2:12	64:10 65:1	69:14	6:14 7:11	<b>guessed</b> 37:17
<b>either</b> 52:18	<b>event</b> 18:18 25:1	<b>flag</b> 62:14	<b>give</b> 24:9 32:20,22	<b>guidelines</b> 34:3
	<b>everybody</b> 5:9,14	<b>flashlight</b> 21:6	44:20,21 45:14,22	<b>gun</b> 48:5

**guy** 22:8 26:12  
39:22 46:21 73:5  
**guys** 17:15,17 18:2  
19:16 22:16 50:1  
60:8

---

**H**

---

**half** 14:20  
**hand** 29:18 31:8,9  
61:8  
**handing** 22:8  
**handle** 45:20  
**hanging** 3:12  
**happen** 16:11  
17:11 22:12,13  
37:2 61:9,12  
**happened** 4:20  
5:22 8:17 10:3  
12:9,21 16:7,18  
23:21 24:10 25:16  
27:6 35:12 46:19  
46:20 49:21 52:5  
52:6,9,12 68:11  
72:4  
**happening** 8:7  
56:17 57:17 71:14  
**happens** 22:6,13  
53:19 55:10 58:1  
61:20 62:14 63:20  
**hard** 12:20  
**harm** 22:3 59:17  
**hats** 65:20,20  
**HBAH** 29:16  
**he'll** 60:22  
**head** 56:19 68:1  
**hear** 2:13 16:5 24:8  
63:11  
**heard** 44:7 67:9  
70:10,14,16 73:11  
**hearing** 1:7,13 2:6  
25:2,4,6,8 68:14  
73:13,15,22 74:3  
**hearings** 25:3  
**HECTOR** 1:18  
**help** 35:14 59:1  
63:1 64:9,15  
65:22 68:6 71:22

**helpful** 5:7  
**helping** 67:21  
**helps** 65:7  
**hey** 16:6,6 36:19  
44:4,18 45:6  
66:14 71:6  
**hid** 56:4 57:3  
**hide** 10:13 15:8,21  
21:11,21 40:16  
43:11 55:20 56:15  
56:20 63:4 65:20  
**hides** 55:7  
**hiding** 12:5 22:1  
47:11 52:17 53:8  
55:8  
**highly** 58:22  
**hired** 16:20 41:4  
49:2  
**history** 23:9,10,18  
23:19  
**hold** 33:5,15  
**holder** 5:11  
**home** 46:15 47:5,6  
71:17  
**Hookah** 1:7 2:8  
3:15  
**hope** 52:10 70:2  
73:4,6  
**hopefully** 40:9  
**hospital** 4:17 5:18  
5:20  
**host** 17:1 24:19  
**hosting** 17:9  
**hot** 66:9,14  
**hours** 12:10 52:4  
**huge** 49:10  
**hundred** 61:18  
**hundreds** 51:3  
**hurt** 50:22  
**hurting** 41:11

---

**I**

---

**ID** 13:8,10 38:6  
47:15,19,22 50:16  
**idea** 49:22 53:19  
67:1  
**identified** 36:11,12

38:20 39:16  
**identify** 10:18 39:9  
40:9 42:18 53:12  
59:19  
**immediately** 4:12  
14:8,14 21:14,16  
22:6,13,14 27:8  
28:7 29:22  
**implement** 42:1  
**implemented** 16:14  
20:14 41:20 66:5  
**important** 5:17  
26:18  
**impressions** 10:2  
**inches** 14:13  
**incident** 3:16 11:13  
12:12 15:17 17:12  
27:1 35:13 42:10  
61:8 63:10  
**incidents** 19:5  
24:16 50:6  
**indicated** 36:19  
**inform** 40:10 54:1  
59:20  
**informal** 25:15  
**information** 5:13  
24:18 25:11  
**injured** 50:21  
51:17  
**injury** 68:5  
**innocent** 55:21  
**inside** 1:9 6:12,19  
6:22 8:5 10:8,15  
10:20 15:4 27:6,7  
42:20 44:7 46:22  
58:14  
**installed** 11:20  
**intent** 1:9 41:11  
46:11  
**intentions** 55:8  
**interesting** 37:4  
**intervene** 17:20  
**intervened** 17:18  
29:13 57:16  
**interview** 5:21 9:5  
**introductions** 2:9  
**investigator** 3:13

**involved** 64:8  
**issue** 49:1,10 72:5  
**item** 45:4

---

**J**

---

**jeans** 65:11  
**job** 65:13  
**John** 50:1  
**judge** 40:13  
**jumped** 22:14  
**jurisdiction** 18:6

---

**K**

---

**keep** 23:22 33:2,10  
62:19 69:3 71:15  
**keeping** 56:17  
**kill** 1:9  
**kind** 4:8 5:7 6:14  
25:6 32:17 39:19  
40:2 49:6 50:21  
54:12 55:1 62:10  
62:20 64:11,12  
65:14 69:10 70:15  
**kinda** 53:17  
**knew** 35:3,17 36:14  
**knife** 6:8 7:3,6,9,12  
8:1,8 10:7,16,18  
12:5,15 13:12,22  
15:4 21:12 22:8  
40:15,18 41:12  
42:16 43:2 44:13  
44:17,18 45:8  
46:4,6,9,12,15,16  
46:17,18,19,20,22  
47:2,3,4 52:17  
53:8,10,11 54:1  
54:20 55:7,20,22  
56:6,20 57:3,5  
58:8,9,9,12,15  
59:19 60:12 61:1  
**knifing** 5:4  
**knives** 43:20 45:22  
56:15 58:11 60:19  
63:4 70:14 72:6  
**know** 4:6 6:8 9:1,3  
10:7,10,11,14,14  
10:17,19,22 11:5

11:5,6,7,9 12:14  
13:10 15:11 17:22  
17:22 18:2,4,5,5  
21:7,20,21 22:7  
22:12 24:3,10,20  
25:14 30:14 32:2  
33:8 34:3,6,11,11  
34:16,19,21,22  
35:4,5,19,20 37:1  
37:2,3 38:12,19  
40:7 44:19 45:3,6  
46:3,5,8,15 47:2,6  
47:10 48:2 53:1  
54:5 56:13 57:18  
57:22 58:13,13  
59:12,14,19 60:11  
60:17 62:15 64:14  
65:6,17,17,18,20  
66:8,9,11,17,19  
67:15,17 68:4,15  
69:7,8,12,13  
70:19 71:4,6,7,13  
**knowing** 36:14  
**knowledge** 15:6  
35:10 50:6 52:20

---

**L**

---

**lady** 68:8  
**large** 4:4,7 24:2  
50:19  
**lasts** 28:11  
**latest** 26:20  
**law** 49:3,11,13  
**leads** 27:20  
**learned** 11:17  
15:16  
**leave** 12:11 22:9  
28:1 33:1 44:20  
44:22 51:18,19  
**leaves** 33:12  
**leaving** 27:8,9,22  
28:17  
**left** 5:2 11:2,2,16  
11:16 15:16 31:20  
31:21 35:13 41:6  
**legal** 46:4 53:11  
57:10

<b>legally</b> 56:12	<b>making</b> 60:2,2	61:11 63:10 64:13	49:4 55:14,17,17	<b>notice</b> 38:12 48:13
<b>lengthy</b> 2:6	<b>male</b> 6:15 12:13	64:14,18,19	57:4 58:9 59:1,19	48:13,15,21
<b>let's</b> 28:20 30:20	28:3	<b>microphone</b> 2:12	61:7 70:12,18	<b>noticed</b> 4:3 65:22
45:18 57:8 58:10	<b>man</b> 39:22	<b>midnights</b> 3:7	72:7	<b>notified</b> 5:9
<b>letter</b> 68:13	<b>manners</b> 17:22	<b>military</b> 17:2	<b>MR.BAH</b> 18:12	<b>notify</b> 5:9 50:13
<b>letting</b> 12:9 55:5	<b>manpower</b> 64:11	<b>Miller</b> 1:14,16 2:3	<hr/>	<b>November</b> 73:13
<b>liability</b> 58:19,20	<b>Marine</b> 17:10	2:18,21 3:1,4,8,11	<b>N</b>	<b>number</b> 2:4 73:12
58:21	<b>Marines</b> 17:2	3:19 4:19 5:3 7:5	<hr/>	73:14,17
<b>license</b> 1:8 42:5	<b>MARTINEZ</b> 73:4	7:8,13,17,22 8:10	<b>N 2:1</b>	<b>NW</b> 1:7 4:1
<b>licensee</b> 18:11	<b>matches</b> 53:15	9:21 12:4,18 13:1	<b>N.W</b> 1:14	<hr/>
<b>lieutenant</b> 71:5	<b>materials</b> 21:7	13:5,11,14,20	<b>name</b> 2:14,19 3:2	<b>O</b>
<b>life</b> 17:20	<b>matter</b> 1:5 32:16	14:2,5,9 19:13	25:18 26:3,12	<hr/>
<b>listed</b> 68:17	41:20	22:22 23:3 24:22	39:3,5,7 40:7	<b>O 2:1</b>
<b>little</b> 6:18 28:15	<b>MAUREEN</b> 1:21	25:10 26:1,5	<b>named</b> 57:21	<b>OAG</b> 25:13
36:22 39:19,20	<b>mean</b> 5:16 32:6	34:14 44:11,21	<b>names</b> 53:17	<b>oath</b> 25:5,7
<b>live</b> 22:17	46:9 48:8 50:10	45:9,11,18 47:9	<b>near</b> 51:6	<b>object</b> 17:19
<b>location</b> 3:22 11:20	52:10 53:11,22	48:6 50:5 51:4	<b>necessary</b> 59:18	<b>obviously</b> 25:4 38:8
<b>long</b> 2:5 19:1 33:3,6	65:21 67:16	52:15,21 53:5	<b>neck</b> 6:10	<b>occasions</b> 21:11
33:11 60:19	<b>means</b> 17:17 28:2	54:17 61:5,18,20	<b>need</b> 18:10 42:12	<b>occupancy</b> 18:14
<b>look</b> 5:15 11:6,11	51:1	62:2,7 63:8 64:22	48:19	<b>occur</b> 22:2 27:1
21:8 23:9 27:14	<b>meant</b> 25:1	65:8 66:1,7 67:3	<b>needed</b> 4:14	48:19
33:4 59:16 63:6	<b>measurements</b> 14:4	69:7,20 70:1,5,22	<b>neither</b> 42:18	<b>occurred</b> 6:12 50:7
66:15	<b>measures</b> 16:10,15	71:10,20 72:1,14	<b>never</b> 24:10,12,15	50:7 55:13
<b>looking</b> 4:18 62:11	<b>MEETING</b> 1:3	72:18,22 73:7,9	38:10 54:2,9	<b>occurrences</b> 64:16
<b>looks</b> 32:17 34:5	<b>Member</b> 1:17,17,18	<b>mind</b> 28:15 33:14	63:19	<b>occurs</b> 53:13
60:7	23:4,7,15,19 24:7	<b>mindful</b> 33:10	<b>new</b> 16:10,19 17:12	<b>Office</b> 45:18 46:2
<b>lot</b> 2:6 5:12 48:16	24:14 26:2,8,11	<b>mine</b> 58:2	64:2	48:8
52:1 55:17 56:18	26:17,22 27:3,7	<b>minor</b> 50:13,20	<b>NICK</b> 1:17	<b>officer</b> 3:5,6,8,10
60:5 68:21 69:2	27:11,14,17 28:5	<b>minute</b> 32:10 44:12	<b>night</b> 5:10 9:5,7,8	3:17,18,21 4:21
71:4	28:9,20 29:4,8,12	<b>minutes</b> 8:8 11:16	10:3 11:15,22	5:6 7:7,11,14,18
<b>lounge</b> 1:7 2:8,15	29:17 30:3,7,11	35:13 52:8	15:15 18:5 20:12	8:3,14,21 9:2,6,11
3:15 8:13 48:12	30:20 31:2,6,10	<b>missing</b> 46:19	20:22 22:10 37:11	9:18 15:2 38:18
49:2 54:12 58:8	31:12,19 32:1,11	<b>money</b> 56:19 64:12	37:13 41:3,5,8,14	39:3,8 40:4,5,10
64:1 68:17 73:18	33:16,20 34:1,13	<b>monthly</b> 71:2	42:1 46:22 47:7	48:6 49:3,11,18
<b>luck</b> 73:7	34:15 35:3,7,16	<b>mood</b> 54:11	51:15 53:19 62:12	50:9 51:2,7,16
<b>luckily</b> 63:20 64:5	35:21 36:5,13,18	<b>Morgan</b> 48:4,10	64:2 66:18 71:4	53:7 55:2 62:9
<b>lungs</b> 68:22	37:8,22 38:4,8,16	62:13	<b>Nightclub</b> 25:21	63:16 65:5,9 67:5
<b>lying</b> 4:9	39:1,6,18 40:14	<b>morning</b> 9:5	26:2	67:14 73:5,6
<hr/>	41:7,22 42:3,5,13	<b>morning's</b> 73:21	<b>nights</b> 50:14 51:12	<b>officers</b> 4:2 39:10
<b>M</b>	42:22 43:10,18,22	<b>motion</b> 72:19 73:1	52:3 62:18	51:17,17,18,21
<hr/>	44:10 45:10 67:4	<b>mouth</b> 16:5	<b>NIS</b> 25:21	64:16 69:17
<b>ma'am</b> 3:10,17	72:10,17	<b>move</b> 50:18 67:21	<b>non-aggressive</b>	<b>Oh</b> 3:19 12:18 26:8
<b>mad</b> 39:22	<b>message</b> 54:12	67:21 68:8,8,10	32:19	<b>Ok</b> 44:10
<b>Madam</b> 9:20 19:12	<b>met</b> 1:13	70:8 72:15	<b>non-evidentiary</b>	<b>okay</b> 3:2,11 7:8,13
21:10 22:21 54:16	<b>metal</b> 13:18 16:11	<b>moving</b> 13:18	25:4	8:19,22 9:4,16,21
61:4	16:16 20:6,8	59:21	<b>normally</b> 10:11,12	11:1 12:19 13:1,7
<b>magnitude</b> 48:19	41:20 42:9,12	<b>MPD</b> 3:6 18:11	60:10	13:20 14:2,5 15:2
50:10 64:5			<b>notes</b> 24:21	18:8,21 19:11,13

20:1,17 21:9,22 22:16,20,22 23:3 23:7 24:16 25:9 25:18 26:8,17 27:17 28:5,9 29:17,20 30:20 31:6,19 33:12 36:20 38:5 39:18 43:18,18 54:18 57:7 58:3 62:7 66:7 67:3 68:6,9 70:5 71:11,20 72:18 <b>once</b> 60:3 <b>ones</b> 60:9 <b>online</b> 50:3 <b>open</b> 12:9,17 71:4 <b>opened</b> 68:3 <b>opening</b> 16:17 <b>operating</b> 42:6 <b>operation</b> 16:17 <b>opinion</b> 8:1,3 46:9 55:13 62:9 <b>opportunities</b> 52:10 <b>opportunity</b> 52:13 <b>opposed</b> 72:22 <b>order</b> 35:12 <b>outside</b> 6:7,21 7:1 8:6 10:13 11:4 12:8,12 14:12,17 15:9,13,21 21:14 21:17 22:2,3 27:2 27:20 30:1 31:22 32:2 33:8 40:16 43:2 50:7 56:15 57:13 58:15 59:6 60:20 <b>overheard</b> 37:19 <b>owned</b> 19:1 <b>owner</b> 2:15 10:5,21 11:9 29:10 35:19 42:6,7 46:1 56:12 58:19,20 67:10 68:16 <b>owners</b> 9:5 35:1	<hr/> <b>P</b> <hr/>	12:13 13:8 15:3 33:19 36:6,20 38:12 40:17 41:10 43:1 47:2 53:16 55:6 56:18 57:5,9 57:11 58:10,17 60:10 <b>personal</b> 45:4 49:9 49:15,20 <b>personally</b> 16:2,8 17:18 29:11 35:19 41:19 42:21 46:8 46:14,16 47:3 52:19 <b>personnel</b> 17:3 <b>persons</b> 20:4 71:8 <b>phase</b> 42:14 <b>phases</b> 41:5 <b>phone</b> 8:20 16:6 57:4 68:9 71:18 <b>photo</b> 40:8 <b>physical</b> 6:18 9:15 15:8 23:18 32:15 <b>physically</b> 42:19 <b>picked</b> 54:22 <b>picture</b> 38:22 <b>pictures</b> 38:1,3,5 38:11 <b>piece</b> 72:11 <b>pieces</b> 5:21 <b>piggy</b> 62:10 <b>Pizza</b> 52:7 <b>place</b> 6:3 12:12 13:19 14:4,13 44:7 58:17 72:9 <b>places</b> 15:13 47:18 <b>plan</b> 19:16 41:11 <b>played</b> 54:14 <b>please</b> 61:2 69:5 <b>pocket</b> 44:17 <b>point</b> 12:8 25:15 42:13,14 50:22 70:6 <b>pointed</b> 6:22 28:13 <b>police</b> 8:13 18:17 40:3 44:5 49:5,18 50:2,3 55:2,20	61:1 68:9 69:17 <b>policies</b> 17:13 <b>policy</b> 58:7,7 59:1 59:16 <b>polo's</b> 65:19 <b>possibility</b> 53:20 <b>possible</b> 11:14 13:11 15:5 33:11 66:12 <b>post</b> 38:11 51:22 <b>posted</b> 52:1 62:13 62:18 63:2 66:21 <b>pot</b> 15:9 21:12,19 <b>pots</b> 15:20 <b>powers</b> 49:12 <b>practice</b> 45:20 55:5 56:21 58:21 69:17 <b>practices</b> 61:8 <b>preaching</b> 34:5 <b>PRESENT</b> 1:16,20 <b>presently</b> 16:16 <b>presiding</b> 1:15 <b>pressure</b> 4:11 <b>pretty</b> 20:16 22:9 27:19 29:15 35:9 36:7 37:4 53:2 64:19 66:19 <b>previous</b> 40:1 <b>previously</b> 18:4 <b>prior</b> 10:15 37:15 61:17 <b>probably</b> 4:5 57:22 69:10 <b>problem</b> 33:18 56:13 58:13 71:16 <b>problems</b> 54:13 68:21 <b>procedure</b> 44:13 <b>procedures</b> 71:3 <b>process</b> 64:3 <b>professionally</b> 34:22 <b>progress</b> 39:15 <b>progressive</b> 48:2 <b>proper</b> 41:14 <b>properly</b> 57:21 <b>property</b> 28:1 45:6	54:3 <b>prosecute</b> 70:9 <b>prosecuting</b> 25:11 <b>protect</b> 55:9 <b>protection</b> 43:20,21 44:1 <b>provide</b> 38:6 <b>PSA</b> 3:7 62:22 71:5 <b>Pub</b> 73:12 <b>public</b> 53:3 <b>pulled</b> 4:1,2,3 6:8 <b>puncture</b> 69:1 <b>Pure</b> 64:1 <b>purses</b> 21:3,4,5 <b>push</b> 4:8,13 60:21 <b>put</b> 5:21 13:14,15 14:4 16:10 24:17 25:5 39:17 40:4 46:16 47:5 48:1 54:2,3 59:17 67:22 <b>putting</b> 4:11
	<hr/> <b>Q</b> <hr/>		<b>question</b> 13:17 15:18 21:10 41:18 45:19 59:8 65:1 <b>questions</b> 8:11 14:9 19:12 23:1 62:8 70:6 <b>quick</b> 10:10 28:11 29:2 68:19 <b>quickly</b> 19:16 <b>quite</b> 54:19 56:9	
	<hr/> <b>R</b> <hr/>		<b>R</b> 2:1 <b>radio</b> 30:18 <b>ramifications</b> 57:11 <b>RDO</b> 18:9,11 63:1 63:7,14 64:8 <b>RDOs</b> 62:11 <b>reach</b> 30:1 <b>react</b> 5:4 <b>read</b> 73:10 <b>real</b> 68:19	

<b>really</b> 7:3 32:17 33:4 54:9 55:4 56:10,16 59:17 60:6,8 64:20 66:10 69:8	<b>respond</b> 10:1 18:19 49:22 62:21 63:19 63:22 67:18	<b>safe</b> 47:17,22	54:10,19 55:19 58:8 59:9 60:15 61:1 62:11 67:7 72:8,11	<b>shows</b> 23:20
<b>reason</b> 49:15 60:1	<b>responded</b> 5:11 52:5	<b>safer</b> 33:12	<b>seeing</b> 36:8 39:9	<b>shuffling</b> 50:15
<b>reasons</b> 46:7	<b>responsible</b> 46:18 46:21	<b>safety</b> 46:4	<b>seeking</b> 39:9 40:9	<b>sick</b> 51:18 61:21,22
<b>recall</b> 24:4	<b>rest</b> 22:10	<b>Salma</b> 1:6	<b>seen</b> 10:21 11:10,10 23:4 28:13 35:21 38:14 39:12 42:19 42:20 44:17 64:13 65:7 67:6 68:13	<b>side</b> 12:13
<b>recess</b> 73:22	<b>restaurants</b> 47:14	<b>Samaritans</b> 44:16	<b>seize</b> 45:3,6	<b>sidewalk</b> 44:5
<b>recognize</b> 39:13 40:10	<b>restrictive</b> 21:8	<b>sat</b> 52:4	<b>send</b> 50:16 70:8 71:5	<b>Signature</b> 73:18
<b>recommend</b> 58:22 70:12	<b>resurging</b> 60:7	<b>Saturday</b> 50:14 66:18	<b>sends</b> 18:18 54:12	<b>silverware</b> 13:22
<b>record</b> 23:13 38:9 54:6 66:5 73:10	<b>Retailer</b> 1:8	<b>saving</b> 17:20	<b>separate</b> 33:18 69:19	<b>simple</b> 22:11 24:2,5 50:10,12 64:6 65:15
<b>Red</b> 1:7 2:8,15 3:15 48:12 49:2 54:12 55:19 58:8 63:22 68:17	<b>return</b> 73:22	<b>saw</b> 4:7,17 5:14 6:5 7:12 22:14 30:15 31:1 60:5,8	<b>September</b> 1:12 73:19	<b>simply</b> 55:13
<b>Reeves</b> 1:14	<b>right</b> 2:10,22 4:2 6:2 7:17 9:7 11:7 12:18 13:3 14:17 15:17 22:15 28:22 29:6 30:19 31:4 38:22 44:14 45:1 45:9,10 46:4,11 51:10 54:15 55:2 57:4 58:9,15 60:20 63:2 65:8 69:20 72:1 73:21	<b>saying</b> 16:9 21:10 22:4 33:9 40:15 43:1 48:15 55:4 56:8 63:11 72:4	<b>sequence</b> 39:19	<b>sir</b> 8:21 19:22 24:13 34:15 58:5
<b>reference</b> 39:14,15	<b>risk</b> 11:7	<b>scared</b> 60:11	<b>served</b> 57:22	<b>sit</b> 20:14 42:10
<b>referencing</b> 43:9	<b>road</b> 14:16	<b>scenario</b> 43:4	<b>servitude</b> 5:8	<b>sitting</b> 30:16
<b>Referring</b> 68:18	<b>robbed</b> 43:16	<b>scene</b> 3:18 5:13 16:3 18:6 69:18	<b>set</b> 71:6	<b>situation</b> 5:7 61:12
<b>refuse</b> 45:14 52:18	<b>rode</b> 60:3	<b>scheduled</b> 73:11	<b>seven</b> 67:6	<b>situations</b> 59:13 70:15
<b>refused</b> 22:8	<b>Rodriguez</b> 1:18 34:13,14,15 35:3 35:7,16,21 36:5 36:13,18 37:8,22 38:4,8,16 39:1,6 39:18 40:14 41:7 41:22 42:3,5,13 42:22 43:10,18,22 44:10 45:10 72:10	<b>screened</b> 41:3	<b>severely</b> 64:7	<b>small</b> 13:12,22 41:21 64:6,6
<b>regular</b> 22:18 34:19,20 35:2,22 36:3 56:14 57:14 62:12 63:22	<b>room</b> 1:14 30:17	<b>search</b> 15:12 47:22 48:2	<b>sharp</b> 17:19	<b>smaller</b> 60:10
<b>regulations</b> 44:8	<b>rude</b> 45:5	<b>searched</b> 10:9,12 10:14 21:4,6	<b>shift</b> 37:15	<b>Smith's</b> 73:15
<b>related</b> 3:2	<b>rules</b> 44:8	<b>searching</b> 48:1	<b>shirts</b> 4:11 65:19	<b>SOMB</b> 70:21
<b>relationship</b> 71:13 71:15	<b>run</b> 11:17	<b>second</b> 2:10 10:11 28:11 29:2 72:16 72:17	<b>shoe</b> 13:15	<b>somebody</b> 13:2 42:15,20 44:22 45:7 48:4 52:17 55:22 56:8,16 57:12 58:12 59:5 67:12,18 68:2 69:14
<b>relative</b> 25:12	<b>runned</b> 41:1	<b>seconded</b> 72:19	<b>shooting</b> 49:21	<b>somebody's</b> 45:3
<b>remain</b> 12:16	<b>running</b> 7:15 11:11	<b>seconds</b> 10:18 32:4 32:5	<b>Short</b> 14:10,11,19 15:2,11,18 16:9 16:19 17:4,11 18:14,21 19:4,8 19:11 54:16,17,18 54:22 55:18 56:2 56:22 57:2,8 58:3 58:6 59:4,9 60:1 60:18 61:4 62:10 68:18	<b>somewhat</b> 72:3
<b>remember</b> 26:11 40:19 51:14,19	<b>Ruthanne</b> 1:14,16	<b>security</b> 2:17 3:3 5:22 9:9,12 11:2 11:10 17:7 19:16 24:19 25:19,20,21 26:3 30:19 34:16 49:1,14,17 70:2 70:16,17,19	<b>shirts</b> 4:11 65:19	<b>soon</b> 11:17 13:9 14:16 15:16 55:11 66:22 69:17
<b>remind</b> 23:8,22		<b>see</b> 6:13,19,20,22 7:2,3,4,19 8:6 11:21 12:13,14,15 12:18 15:8 17:8 21:17 28:11 50:15 52:17 53:8,9,10	<b>shoe</b> 13:15	<b>sooner</b> 60:12
<b>remove</b> 21:7	<b>S</b>		<b>shooting</b> 49:21	<b>sorry</b> 2:5 23:12 27:15
<b>reoccurring</b> 20:16			<b>Short</b> 14:10,11,19 15:2,11,18 16:9 16:19 17:4,11 18:14,21 19:4,8 19:11 54:16,17,18 54:22 55:18 56:2 56:22 57:2,8 58:3 58:6 59:4,9 60:1 60:18 61:4 62:10 68:18	<b>sound</b> 56:16
<b>report</b> 10:7 23:5,5 39:12			<b>shorthanded</b> 51:14 51:15	<b>sounds</b> 47:9 54:19 56:9,9,18 69:8
<b>reports</b> 24:1 50:12			<b>show</b> 23:10 40:6 70:9	<b>speak</b> 34:6
<b>request</b> 58:4 68:13			<b>showed</b> 18:20	<b>spends</b> 56:18
<b>required</b> 70:7			<b>showing</b> 65:12	<b>spot</b> 48:5
<b>respect</b> 41:9 44:6 47:13				<b>stab</b> 11:6 44:22
				<b>stabbed</b> 5:1 6:9

31:13,20 47:1 56:8 57:9,14 58:18 60:10,15,16 64:7 68:20 <b>stabbing</b> 3:22 5:8 5:14 8:17 14:8,12 24:13,15 36:21 37:4 39:21 46:20 48:14,14 52:12 53:13 55:12 68:16 69:13 72:9 <b>stabblings</b> 60:5 65:15 <b>stabs</b> 59:5 <b>staff</b> 16:14 24:20 41:3 <b>stairs</b> 28:6,8,18,22 29:6 30:4,8,12 31:14 32:8 <b>stairwell</b> 27:10,11 27:20 <b>stand</b> 2:11 18:3 47:19 <b>standing</b> 6:2 17:21 28:18 56:12 71:16 <b>start</b> 2:9 3:14 <b>started</b> 5:20 6:15 6:17 30:13 <b>starting</b> 2:9 <b>stated</b> 10:6 57:15 68:14 <b>station</b> 54:3 <b>stay</b> 16:5 <b>stayed</b> 31:16 <b>step</b> 14:16 30:20 40:12 <b>steps</b> 14:21,22 56:5 56:7 57:13 58:17 <b>stop</b> 15:16 28:20 44:2,3 55:1,5 <b>story</b> 56:3 <b>straight</b> 4:16 8:6 <b>street</b> 1:7,14 4:1 43:17 45:8 48:11 50:18,19 51:2,8,9 51:12,21 52:4,6 53:3 60:5,6	<b>strongly</b> 70:11,12 72:7 <b>structure</b> 20:15 <b>stuff</b> 10:13 15:8 21:21 35:11 46:13 50:15 58:1 59:16 64:5 65:16,20 66:21,21 <b>subject</b> 53:13 <b>Subjects</b> 65:9 <b>Subway</b> 11:12 <b>successful</b> 37:14,16 <b>sudden</b> 7:2 37:3 39:20 40:15 <b>suddenly</b> 36:20 39:21 <b>suggest</b> 68:19 <b>summer</b> 66:9 <b>superiors</b> 55:17 <b>supposed</b> 38:14 51:16 <b>suppression</b> 49:7 <b>sure</b> 5:19 11:3 16:7 32:20 34:4 35:11 40:17 47:16 48:3 61:13 68:6 69:9 74:1 <b>surveillance</b> 11:18 28:13 42:19 <b>survive</b> 4:20,21 <b>survives</b> 5:19 <b>suspect</b> 5:15 11:5 11:22 12:14 28:18 30:6,7,12,13 31:14,21 32:3 36:7,17 37:19 53:15 57:20 <b>suspects</b> 6:6,13,16 7:15 10:22 28:3 28:14 29:15 <b>suspend</b> 45:4	<b>take</b> 5:18 11:7 14:13 16:15 17:16 46:17 51:18,18 52:19 53:9,11,17 54:1,2 55:11 58:16 59:2,7,11 59:21 70:10 72:15 <b>taken</b> 72:9 <b>takes</b> 58:17 59:18 <b>talk</b> 3:20 33:2 <b>talked</b> 5:22 6:10 9:8,11,13 31:17 <b>talking</b> 6:14 10:21 <b>team</b> 15:12 <b>tell</b> 2:10 12:21 16:2 42:11 44:18 45:7 47:5 52:16 56:3 60:14 67:21 68:2 68:8,10 69:15 <b>temperature</b> 69:2 <b>terrible</b> 60:7 <b>testified</b> 15:3 <b>thank</b> 3:4,11 8:12 9:20,21 22:20,22 34:12 44:10 61:4 69:6 73:1 <b>they'd</b> 39:16 <b>thing</b> 5:17 38:19 45:3 48:22 60:15 60:16 67:7 <b>things</b> 24:11 37:2 50:11 56:21 62:20 65:7 69:3 <b>think</b> 17:20 25:12 45:19 50:1 51:20 51:20 55:3 56:3 56:11 63:3 64:8 70:6,8 73:20 <b>thinks</b> 15:3 <b>thirteen</b> 19:3,5 <b>thoroughly</b> 21:6 <b>thousand</b> 18:7 <b>thousands</b> 51:3 <b>three</b> 14:21 32:4 47:21 48:9 <b>time</b> 3:15 4:6,12 5:1,19 6:7 11:8,19	18:17 19:8,10 23:11 24:6 25:2 32:2,3,7,20,22 34:18,19 35:7,11 36:2,8 42:8 43:7 43:11 48:21 52:13 54:4,8 57:3 59:5 61:15 66:13 68:5 68:8 71:2,2,8 72:15 74:1 <b>timeframe</b> 8:4 <b>times</b> 6:9 21:20 24:1 37:15 48:19 62:17 <b>TIPS</b> 17:1,7 26:9 26:19,20 <b>today</b> 70:10 <b>told</b> 6:5 7:10 29:14 <b>tolerate</b> 60:14 <b>tons</b> 47:14 <b>top</b> 27:18 28:6,8,18 28:21 29:5 30:8 56:10,17 <b>touch</b> 69:16 <b>Town</b> 64:2 <b>train</b> 18:2 <b>trained</b> 17:5,7 18:1 70:17 <b>trainer</b> 25:19 <b>training</b> 16:20,21 17:1,5,7,9,12 24:19 26:13 51:19 69:11 70:2,16 <b>trash</b> 52:22 53:2,3 53:3 <b>trees</b> 21:18 <b>tried</b> 4:13 37:10,13 68:3 71:18 <b>try</b> 54:20 60:20 66:11 68:5 71:13 71:15 <b>trying</b> 5:13,20 33:18 36:10 63:4 66:13 <b>turn</b> 9:22 13:10 44:14,16,19 45:11 56:19	<b>two</b> 14:19,21 18:5 27:21 28:3 29:13 30:15 32:14 36:21 37:14 39:21 41:1 47:21 48:10 54:7 56:5,7 57:12 58:17 63:1 71:14 <b>type</b> 13:22 59:20 65:3 <b>types</b> 25:3
<hr/> <b>U</b> <hr/>				
<b>U</b> 48:11 50:18 51:8 51:11 52:6 60:5,6 <b>underneath</b> 68:1 <b>understand</b> 3:12 33:13 34:1,4 46:2 55:18 59:13 72:3 <b>underwear</b> 65:11 <b>unfortunately</b> 7:14 7:20 46:5,7 48:17 50:3,20 51:13 57:18 62:21 63:17 63:21 64:1,10 65:5,12 <b>units</b> 49:7 <b>unknown</b> 28:2 36:6 57:20 <b>update</b> 37:12 <b>upstairs</b> 27:12,13 <b>use</b> 66:15 <b>usually</b> 51:8,10				
<hr/> <b>V</b> <hr/>				
<b>V</b> 43:16 <b>verbal</b> 6:6,11,18 9:14 27:3,5 29:5 32:15 50:11 <b>version</b> 10:2 26:20 <b>versus</b> 48:3 <b>vest</b> 49:8 <b>vicinity</b> 63:5 <b>victim</b> 4:6,9,22 5:17,20 6:5,15 <b>victims</b> 35:16,18 <b>video</b> 6:13 8:5 10:19 11:10,17,21				

12:4,7 15:7 28:13 30:16,17 31:1 37:17 42:18 62:1 71:18 <b>videos</b> 62:3 67:7 <b>view</b> 44:17 <b>violent</b> 24:16 <b>visible</b> 52:2 <b>visit</b> 35:11 40:21 41:3 45:4 <b>visited</b> 15:15 <b>vote</b> 70:11	58:1 62:1,2 72:12 <b>watching</b> 17:21 30:17 <b>water</b> 68:2,3,4 69:1 <b>way</b> 4:8 28:12 36:14 43:1 45:20 46:3,8 50:17 63:13 65:6 <b>ways</b> 59:12,15 70:13 <b>we've</b> 23:11 <b>weapon</b> 15:21 21:12 22:3 41:10 50:4 52:17 64:8 <b>weapons</b> 22:1 40:16 41:9,14 43:11 47:8,17 65:4 70:14 <b>wearing</b> 50:2 53:18 65:10 66:11,14 <b>weed</b> 35:14 <b>weekend</b> 51:20 <b>weeks</b> 12:1 <b>welcome</b> 61:5 <b>went</b> 5:20 29:11,12 30:3,6 46:19 57:19 <b>weren't</b> 7:20 41:15 51:22 <b>wife</b> 35:1,20 42:11 65:10 <b>willingly</b> 45:13 <b>window</b> 7:1 <b>wish</b> 55:4 <b>witness</b> 12:2 18:4 <b>witnessed</b> 9:14 21:20 <b>witnesses</b> 5:14 8:15 10:6 <b>words</b> 28:16 29:3 29:15 36:22 <b>work</b> 3:6 49:17 <b>working</b> 6:1 9:12 11:15 15:15 35:10 41:2 49:3,13,14 49:17 55:15,19 62:5	<b>works</b> 58:7 <b>wouldn't</b> 16:18 33:7 36:13 46:11 46:14,17 47:4 52:12 55:3 57:12 60:14 <b>wound</b> 69:1 <b>wounds</b> 4:12 5:18 <b>writing</b> 40:12 <b>wrong</b> 24:6 56:21	16 68:13 <b>16th</b> 60:5 <b>17</b> 1:12 <b>1900</b> 51:9,11
<b>W</b>		<b>X</b>	<b>2</b>
<b>waist</b> 65:18 <b>wait</b> 2:5,10 71:19 <b>waited</b> 41:12 <b>waiting</b> 73:2 <b>walk</b> 11:3 28:16 45:7 48:4 <b>walking</b> 8:6 28:12 31:14 47:20 <b>walks</b> 55:11 <b>wand</b> 20:1,4,5,10 40:16 <b>wandering</b> 20:2,3,11 <b>want</b> 3:20 5:5 10:1 11:6 23:7,22 24:7 24:17 26:22 32:11 34:4 40:1 44:4,8 44:11 45:5 46:17 47:4 48:5 52:10 60:22 61:9,12 69:18 72:8,10 <b>wanted</b> 25:14 37:12 <b>warn</b> 24:18 <b>warrant</b> 38:17 39:17 40:3,12 57:22 <b>Washington</b> 1:14 <b>wasn't</b> 4:18 11:15 11:22 23:13 29:1 33:9 35:10 36:9 37:14,15,20 41:2 69:13,22 71:14 <b>watch</b> 5:10,10 16:18 22:6,12	<b>years</b> 19:3,6 41:1 48:9,10 54:7 67:6 71:14	<b>wouldn't</b> 16:18 33:7 36:13 46:11 46:14,17 47:4 52:12 55:3 57:12 60:14 <b>wound</b> 69:1 <b>wounds</b> 4:12 5:18 <b>writing</b> 40:12 <b>wrong</b> 24:6 56:21	2 12:1 13:7 27:16 27:17 52:4 <b>2.0</b> 26:20 <b>2:30</b> 74:2 <b>20</b> 51:16 <b>2000</b> 1:14 51:9,11 52:3 <b>2013</b> 1:7 3:22 <b>2014</b> 1:12 73:14,16 <b>24</b> 73:19 <b>28</b> 5:11
	<b>Y</b>	<b>Z</b>	<b>3</b>
<b>yeah</b> 21:5 26:6 38:2 39:1 40:4,11 62:5 71:1 <b>year</b> 48:11 <b>years</b> 19:3,6 41:1 48:9,10 54:7 67:6 71:14	<b>ZANIEL</b> 1:21	<b>Z</b>	3 6:5 73:16 <b>305</b> 3:7 71:6
	<b>0</b>	<b>Z</b>	<b>4</b>
<b>00289</b> 73:18 <b>02:04</b> 74:4	<b>ZANIEL</b> 1:21	<b>Z</b>	4 51:20 <b>4-0-0</b> 73:1
<b>1</b>			<b>5</b>
<b>1:30</b> 73:19 <b>10</b> 6:4 <b>100</b> 61:15 <b>11:00</b> 73:14,16 <b>12</b> 73:13 <b>12:58</b> 2:2 <b>1200</b> 52:6 <b>1300</b> 51:8 <b>14-251-00044</b> 73:12 <b>14-251-00218</b> 1:10 2:4 <b>14-CC-00026</b> 73:14 <b>14-CMP</b> 73:17 <b>14-CMP-00290</b> 73:17 <b>14th</b> 1:7,14 4:1 51:9,11,12 52:4			5 6:4 23:8,16 51:20 52:8 <b>50</b> 4:5
			<b>6</b>
			6 49:12
			<b>7</b>
			75 4:5 <b>76011</b> 1:8
			<b>8</b>
			<b>9</b>
			900 51:8 <b>911</b> 8:18 10:5,6 67:13,13,20 68:15 69:15